
City Council 

City of Jacksonville Beach 

Agenda 

11 North Third Street 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

Council Chambers 7:00 PM Monday, June 19, 2017 

MEMORANDUM TO: 

The Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 
City of Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

Council Members: 

The following Agenda of Business has been prepared for consideration and action at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council. 

CALL TO ORDER 

OPENING CEREMONIES: INVOCATION, FOLLOWED BY SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. 17-098 City Council Shade Meeting and Executive Session Held June 5, 2017 

b. 17-099 Regular City Council Meeting Held June 5, 2017 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

COURTESY OF THE FLOOR TO VISITORS 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

17-100 Presentation of Proclamation 

CITY CLERK 

CITY MANAGER 

a. 17-101 Accept the Monthly Financial Reports for the Month of May 2017 

Page 1 City of Jacksonville Beach Printed on 6/12/2017 



 

 

 
June 19, 2017 City Council Agenda 

 
minary Agenda 

b. 17-102 Approve the Council Budget Workshop Schedule 

c. 17-103 Authorize the City's Participation with the City of Neptune Beach in Milling, 
Paving and Striping of Seagate Avenue 

d. 17-104 Approve the Installation of Both a 4" and 2" Natural Gas Main to the Two (2) 
Restaurant Locations at Beach Marine Located on the North Side of Beach 
Blvd 

e. 17-105 Approve the Purchase and Installation of Luxury Vinyl Tile Flooring from 
Carpet Image for the Exhibition Hall and Tennis Center 

f. 17-106 Approve the Purchase and Installation of Field Turf at the South Beach Park 
Sports Field from FieldTurf USA, Inc. 

g. 17-107 Award Bid No. 1617-10 Pad Mount Switchgear to the Lowest Qualified 

Bidders, Anixter, Inc. and Gresco Utility Supply, Inc. 

RESOLUTIONS 

a. 17-108 RESOLUTION NO. 1984-2017 
 
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE DONATION OF SURPLUS 

PROPERTY 

b. 17-109 RESOLUTION NO. 1977-2017 
 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES AND FEES FOR THE 
MUNICIPAL COMMUNITY CENTER AND EXHIBITION HALL AT SOUTH 

BEACH PARK. 

c. 17-110 RESOLUTION NO. 1978-2017 
 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES, CHARGES, AND FEES FOR 
THE MUNICIPAL CEMETERY, AND CREATING A SEPARATE CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT ACCOUNT. 

d. 17-111 RESOLUTION 1979-2017 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, 
ESTABLISHING RATES, CHARGES, AND FEES FOR THE MUNICIPAL 

BALL FIELDS AND SPORTS FIELDS. 

e. 17-112 RESOLUTION NO. 1983-2017 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TEMPORARY EASEMENT AND THE 
PERPETUAL EASEMENT FROM THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 
TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FOR THE STATE ROAD A1A DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

HAVING FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER 4360771, FOR 

Page 2  City of Jacksonville Beach Printed on 6/12/2017 



 

 

 
June 19, 2017 City Council Agenda 

IMPROVEMENTS ALONG THE DEPARTMENT'S DRAINAGE CHANNEL 

AT 15TH AND 18TH AVENUES NORTH AND SEAGATE AVENUE. 

ORDINANCES 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTICE 

In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person desirous of appealing any decision reached at this 

meeting may need a record of the proceedings. Such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 

proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  

 

The public is encouraged to speak on issues on this Agenda that concern them.  Anyone who wishes to speak should 
submit the request to the City Clerk or to the recording secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting.  These forms 

are available at the entrance of the City Council Chambers for your convenience. 

 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities 

needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (904) 

247-6299, extension 10, no later than one business day before the meeting. 

Page 3  City of Jacksonville Beach Printed on 6/12/2017 



         

CC Exec Session 170605 min 

 

 

 

Minutes of Executive Session of the City Council 

held Monday, June 5, 2017, at 5:15 P.M.  

in the Council Chambers, 11 North 3rd Street, 

Jacksonville Beach, Florida.  

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Mayor Latham called the meeting to order at 5:15 P.M. 

 

The following Council Members were in attendance: 

 

Mayor: William C.  Latham 

 

Council Members: Lee Buck Keith Doherty(absent) Christine Hoffman  

 Bruce Thomason               Phil Vogelsang Jeanell Wilson(late)  

 

Also present were City Attorney Susan Erdelyi and Assistant City Clerk Catherine Ponson. 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Mayor Latham called the Public Meeting to order. 

 

Mayor Latham stated this agenda item concerned one of the City’s ongoing lawsuits and asked the City 

Attorney if she had a statement to make. 

 

City Attorney Susan Erdelyi stated she would like to inform the Council she is seeking advice concerning 

Las Olas Development vs. City of Jacksonville Beach, Case No. 16-2009-CA-0399 Division CV-H. The 

City is a party to that lawsuit. Florida Statute 286.011 allows the City Council to hold a private meeting 

to provide that advice. 

 

Mayor Latham announced that the closed attorney-client meeting concerning the Las Olas lawsuit would 

commence at 5:15 P.M. in the City’s Board Room and is estimated to last 45 minutes. Attending the 

session will be Mayor Charlie Latham, Council Members Jeanell Wilson, Christine Hoffman, Phil 

Vogelsang, Lee Buck, and Bruce Thomason. Also, attending will be City Manager George Forbes, City 

Attorney Susan Erdelyi, and the Court Reporter. 

 

Mayor Latham closed the Public Meeting at 5:16 P.M.  

 

Mayor Latham re-opened the Public Meeting at 6:04 P.M.  

 

The following Council Members were in attendance: 

 

Mayor: William C.  Latham 

 

Council Members: Lee Buck Keith Doherty(absent) Christine Hoffman  

 Bruce Thomason               Phil Vogelsang Jeanell Wilson 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Executive Session of the City Council 

held Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 

 

CC Exec Session 170605 min 
   Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Motion:      It was moved by Ms. Wilson, seconded by Ms. Hoffman, and passed unanimously,  to allow 

the City Attorney to  negotiate a 50-foot height limit with no variances. The plaintiff will 

pay attorney’s fees and costs pursuant to the Bert Harris Act, be required to obtain a building 

permit within 18 months,  complete the project within 36 months of the court approval, and 

allow the City Attorney to negotiate a penalty if not completed in a timely manner. If the 

plaintiff refuses, then it will be recommended to go to trial. 

 

Mayor Latham closed the Public Meeting at 6:07 P.M. 

 

The Council then proceeded to the City Hall Boardroom located on the 2nd floor of City Hall for an 

Executive Session to discuss labor negotiations. 

 

 

Submitted by:  Catherine Ponson                                    

                         Assistant City Clerk 

 

 

Approval: 

 

   

 William C. Latham, Mayor 

      

   

 Date:    

   



         

 

 

CC 170605 mins  Page 1 of  9 
 

 

 

 

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting 

held Monday, June 5, 2017, at 7:10 P.M.  

in the Council Chambers, 11 North 3rd Street, 

Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

 

OPENING CEREMONIES: 

Council Member Buck gave the invocation, followed by the salute to the flag. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Latham called the meeting to order at 7:10 P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

Mayor: William C. Latham   

    

Council Members: Lee Buck Keith Doherty (absent)  Christine Hoffman  

 Bruce Thomason Phil Vogelsang Jeanell Wilson 

Also present were City Manager George Forbes, Assistant City Clerk Catherine Ponson, and Staff 

Assistant Mandy Murnane. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

It was moved by Ms. Wilson, seconded by Ms. Hoffman, and passed unanimously, to approve the 

following minutes: 

 City Council Briefing held May 15, 2017 

 Regular City Council Meeting held May 15, 2017 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

COURTESY OF THE FLOOR TO VISITORS 

Speakers: 

 Casey Jones, 358 11th Street, Atlantic Beach, spoke regarding sea turtle protection. 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

CITY CLERK 

CITY MANAGER 

(a)       Item #17-088, Appointment of Member to the Board of Adjustment 

 

Motion: It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Mr. Vogelsang, to nominate 

Sylvia Osewalt for reappointment to the Board of Adjustment for a four-

year term expiring December 31, 2020. 

Roll call vote: Ayes – Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, and Mayor  

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 2 of 9 
 

(b) Item #17-089,  Appointment of Members and Alternates to Planning Commission  

 

Motion:    It was moved by Mr. Thomason and seconded by Ms. Wilson, to nominate 

Dr. Georgette Dumont for reappointment to the Planning Commission for a 

four-year term expiring December 31, 2020. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, Buck, and Mayor   

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion:     It was moved by Mr. Thomason and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to nominate 

Mr. Britton Sanders to the Planning Commission to replace Mr. Terry 

DeLoach, for a four-year term expiring on December 31, 2020. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, Buck, Hoffman, and Mayor  

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion:  It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to nominate 

Ms. Margo Moehring to fill the remainder of the term of the first alternate 

term expiring on December 31, 2020. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes – Wilson, Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang and Mayor 

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion:    It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to nominate  

Mr. Jason Lee as the second alternate to the Planning Commission for a 

four-year term expiring on December 31, 2020. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Vogelsang, Wilson, Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, and Mayor 

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

(c) Item #17-090,  Appointment of Two Members to the Community Redevelopment 

Agency 

 

Motion:  It was moved by Mr. Thomason and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to nominate 

Ms. Frances Povloski for one of the two positions for a new four-year term 

on the Community Redevelopment Agency, expiring on December 31, 

2020.  

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, and Mayor 

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Cory Nichols, 1107 1st Street South, Unit C, Jacksonville Beach, requested 

reappointment to the Community Redevelopment Agency for four years. 

 

Motion:    It was moved by Mr. Thomason and seconded by Mr. Buck, to nominate 

Mr. Samuel Hall, Jr.,to an appointment to the Community Redevelopment 

Agency for a new four-year term expiring on December 31, 2020. 

 



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 3 of 9 
 

Motion:   It was moved by Ms. Wilson to nominate Mr. Jon McGowan to the 

Community Redevelopment Agency for a new four-year term, expiring on 

December 31, 2020. 

 

The motion died for lack of a second. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang, Buck, and Mayor Latham.  

                        Nays –  Wilson. 

                        The motion passed by a 5-1 vote. 

 

(d) Item #17-091, Adopt Special Events Policy 

 

Mayor Latham proposed tabling this item until a workshop can be held to seek public 

input on the Special Events Policy. 

 

Ms. Hoffman agreed with Mayor Latham and commended Deputy City Manager Trish 

Roberts on the classification of the city-contracted events. 

 

Mr. Thomason thanked City staff for the work on this policy. He added there were 

issues he would like legal advice on and supports having a workshop where residents 

and business owners can be heard from. 

 

Ms. Wilson stated her support of a public workshop. 

 

Mr. Vogelsang stated he is abstaining from voting on this issue as he has a business 

associate who sponsors a Special Event in Jacksonville Beach. He submitted Form 8B, 

Memorandum of Voting Conflict for County, Municipal, and Other Public Officers. He 

also thanked City staff for the effort and time clarifying the issues. 

 

The Special Events Policy was tabled by a voice vote of all ayes until a workshop can 

be held to receive public input. 

 

(e) Item #17-092, Approve an Amendment to the Commercial Lease Agreement with 

Four Brothers of Jacksonville, Inc. for a Temporary Reduction to the Monthly 

Lease Rate 

 

Motion:  It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to approve an 

amendment to the Commercial Lease Agreement with Four Brothers of 

Jacksonville, Inc., for a temporary reduction to the monthly lease rate to 

$2,529 per month for 12 months beginning June 2017 through May 2018, 

as described in the memorandum from the Director of Parks and Recreation 

dated May 19, 2017. 

 

Mr. Forbes explained the monthly lease rate for Four Brothers of Jacksonville Inc., was 

reduced to $1,500 in November 2016 due to a reduction in play at the Golf Course. 

This proposed rate is an increase from $1,500 to $2,529 for 12 months. At the end of 

that period, the monthly lease rate would revert to the original monthly rate of $3,000. 

 

 



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 4 of 9 
 

Ms. Wilson questioned if the tenant was current on their monthly payments and was 

the commercial tax paid in addition to the monthly lease. 

 

Jason Phitides, Parks and Recreation Director, confirmed that the tenant is current in 

paying the lease, the commercial tax is included, and the new rate would be retroactive 

to June 1, 2017. 

 

 Roll call vote: Ayes – Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, Buck, Hoffman, and Mayor       

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

(f) Item #17-094, Approval of Bid No. 1617-11 – Electric Supplies – 12 Months 

Requirements 

 

Motion:  It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to award 

Bid No. 1617-11 to the lowest bidders meeting specifications as 

explained in the memorandum from Beaches Energy Services Director 

dated May 18, 2017. 

Mr. Forbes stated the City of Jacksonville Beach solicited bids from six vendors.  On 

May 10, 2017, six bids were received for Bid No. 1617-11.  This bid covers 30 different 

items stocked in the storeroom for use by Beaches Energy Services for maintenance of 

the overhead and underground electric system. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Vogelsang, Wilson, Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, and Mayor 

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

 

ORDINANCES:  

(a) Item # 17-095, ORDINANCE NO. 2016-8082, Second Reading 

Mayor Latham requested that the City Clerk read Ordinance No. 2016-8082  

 (Second Reading), by title only, whereupon Ms. Ponson read the following: 

 

“AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL IN ITS ENTIRETY CHAPTER 18 "NOISE", 

OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE 

BEACH, FLORIDA, AND REPLACING IT WITH A NEW CHAPTER 18, THAT 

INCLUDES SECTION 18-7 "LOW VOLUME OUTDOOR AMPLIFIED AND 

ACOUSTIC SOUND", PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL 

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.” 

  

Motion: It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to amend 

Ordinance 2016-8082 by: 

 

a. Amending Section 18-5(a)(2) to read as follows:  After the person or  

persons responsible for the noise are given such notice, the person  



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 5 of 9 
 

 

responsible for the noise shall instantly comply with the limits of 

Table I in Section 18-3(d)(1). 

 

b. Amending Section 18-5(b)(1) by striking the words, “within a 

reasonable time” and inserting the word, “instantly.” 

 

Mr. Forbes stated the Downtown Action Plan directed staff to research and present an 

ordinance that would allow establishments that provide outdoor dining to play music 

at low volume to further increase the beach ambiance while seeking to protect, 

preserve and promote the health, safety, and quality of life of its residents and visitors. 

The result is the new section of the Code of Ordinances, Section 18-7, “Low Volume 

Outdoor and Acoustic Sound.” This allows for outdoor dining with background 

sound played at low volume. This is a pilot project that expires on June 5, 2018, 

unless re-adopted by the City Council. 

 

Low volume is defined in the ordinance as “sound played at a level such that a person 

outside of the property line of the source of the sound, speaking in a normal tone of 

voice, is plainly audible and can be heard clearly and understandably by another 

person standing a maximum of thirty-six inches (36”) away from the person speaking, 

without the aid of a listening device.” 

 

Motion:  It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to adopt 

Ordinance 2016-8082, which repeals the existing Chapter 18 “Noise” in its 

entirety, and replace it with a new chapter on noise that includes a section 

on Low Volume Outdoor Amplified and Acoustic Sound Permits. 

 

Jim Sorrell, 1410 Pinewood Road, Jacksonville Beach, spoke in opposition of 

Ordinance No. 2016-8082. 

 

Sara Ashauer, 1415 1st Street North, # 1210, Jacksonville Beach, spoke in opposition 

of Ordinance No. 2016-8082.  

 

Brenda Shields, 315 18th Street North, Jacksonville Beach, stated her concerns 

regarding Ordinance No. 2016-8082.  

 

Shandy Thompson, 522 3rd Avenue South, Jacksonville Beach, filled out a speaker 

card in support of  Ordinance No. 2016-8082 but did not wish to address the Council. 

 

Ms. Wilson stated she had concerns regarding the effect on the residents and she would 

like more time to review the ordinance. She suggested a workshop to receive public 

input. 

 

Mr. Vogelsang commented he would not support tabling this item. He stated the 

concerns of the residents deal with the grandfather clause of the old policy and this 

ordinance adds the ambient noise for businesses to apply for a permit.  

 

Mr. Thomason stated he had concerns with the possible increase in a number of noise 



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 6 of 9 
 

complaints to the Police Department. Mr. Thomason questioned if there is an 

unusually high number of complaints, is it possible to bring this back prior to the 

expiration date for reconsideration. Mr. Forbes confirmed that it could be brought back 

to the Council if there are problems. 

 

Ms. Hoffman stated this ordinance would assist in enforcing the noise ordinance as 

businesses would have to self-identify and the permits could be revoked. 

 

Roll call vote (both motions): Ayes – Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang and  

Mayor Latham. 

 Nays –  Wilson. 

 

(b) Item # 17-096, ORDINANCE NO. 2017-8088, Second Reading 

Mayor Latham requested that the Clerk read Ordinance No. 2017-8088  

 (Second Reading), by title only, whereupon Ms. Ponson read the following: 

 

“AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA; AMENDING CHAPTER 5, 

"ANIMALS AND FOWL," ARTICLE III. - DOGS AND CATS, DIVISION 1. - IN 

GENERAL, SECTION 5-24 "DANGEROUS DOGS," SECTION 5-24.1 

"ATTACK OR BITE BY DANGEROUS DOG."; AMENDING TO APPEAL TO 

THE CIRCUIT COURT AND NOT COUNTY COURT, PROVIDING FOR THE 

REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING 

FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.” 

 

Motion: It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to adopt City 

Ordinance No. 2017-8088 amending specified sections of Chapter 5, 

Section 5-24, “Dangerous dogs” and Section 5-24.1 “Attack or bite by 

dangerous dog.” 

 

Mr. Forbes explained that this ordinance is to ensure our Dangerous Dog Ordinance 

complies with new State Laws by stating there are 30 days to appeal instead of ten days 

and the appeal must be made to Circuit Court. 

 

Mr. Thomason pointed out that on the second page, the date should read “June” and 

not “May.” 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes – Buck, Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, and Mayor   

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

(c) Item # 17-097, ORDINANCE NO. 2017-8089, Second Reading 
 

Mayor Latham requested that the Clerk read Ordinance No. 2017-8089  

 (Second Reading), by title only, whereupon Ms. Ponson read the following: 

 

“AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: RD 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-8070, SUPPLEMENTING THE COMPREHENSIVE 

ZONING REGULATIONS AND PLAN FOR THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE  



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 7 of 9 
 

BEACH, FLORIDA, AS PROVIDED UNDER CHAPTER 34 OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF SAID CITY. (This amends the currently approved RD ordinance 

governing the property at the northwest corner of 1st Street North and 6th Avenue North 

by increasing the number of hotel rooms and by providing a revised site plan and 

building elevation drawing)” 

  

Motion: It was moved by Ms. Wilson and seconded by Ms. Hoffman, to adopt 

Ordinance No. 2017-8089, to amend Redevelopment District: RD Ordinance 

No. 2016-8070 governing the property located on the northwest corner of 1st 

Street North and 6th Avenue North. 

 

Mr. Forbes explained this project already has been approved and the applicant is asking 

to make some changes. The Redevelopment District amendment seeks to amend the 

approved project to: 

 

• Provide 57 hotel rooms instead of 36; 

• Provide 54 apartments; 

• Increase the number of parking spaces from 164 to 193 spaces; and 

• The applicant has also selected a different architect and would like to replace 

the approved building site plan and elevation drawings with the new design for 

the project. 

 

Speakers: 

 

David Pennington, 768 2nd Street North, Jacksonville Beach, stated he had concerns 

regarding the compactor and transformer locations. He also stated there is no greenspace 

proposed for the location. He requested that  the Council consider the impact on the area. 

 

Grace Stewart, 710 2nd Street North, Jacksonville Beach, stated she had questions 

regarding if there were special exceptions regarding setbacks, if all the rooms were 

short-term rentals, and if there was a traffic study done at 2nd Street and 6th Avenue. She 

also had concerns about the location of the garbage dumpster, transformer and the 

entrances to the property. She stated all four sides of the building should be reviewed 

before approval. 

 

George Sherwood, 734 2nd Street North, Jacksonville Beach, stated he had concerns 

regarding stormwater runoff.  He questioned the 2,500 square feet of retail space, 

parking issues, public safety, the location of the garbage dumpster, and the poor 

conditions of the lot as it exists today. 

 

Michael Leach, 710 2nd Street South, Jacksonville Beach, stated he also had concerns 

regarding runoff, noise, and the effect it would have on the beach lifestyle. 

 

The following opposed to the agenda item and did not wish to speak: 

 

 Stephanie Pennington, 768 2nd Street North, Jacksonville Beach. 

 Steve Nelson, 784 2nd Street North, Jacksonville Beach. 

 

Scott Gay, representing Dolphin Depot, LLC, 814 North First Street #101,  Jacksonville 



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 8 of 9 
 

Beach, stated the compactor location and transformer locations had been reviewed with 

City staff. There are four parking spaces being put back on 7th Avenue North and the 1st 

Street corner and one curb cut onto 7th Avenue is being eliminated. He added there was 

no requirement for a traffic study. 

 

Mr. Gay explained the next step is the Application for Development Plan and that is when 

the element of construction entrance would be addressed. He stated the St. Johns River 

Water Management District would issue a permit once the plans have been submitted to 

them. There are underground vaults to hold certain amounts of water.  

 

Mr. Gay further stated that the garbage would be handled by a garbage compactor which 

has a lid and would be enclosed. 

 

Frank Mendola, with J.B. Ritz, Inc., explained that Public Works has a specific criteria 

for how the garbage compactor would be placed.  He added that the elevations drawings 

would come at a later stage for this type of project. The runoff and the storm situation 

have been analyzed by the engineers, Kimley-Horn. He added that the lighting would be 

up to Code to ensure safety. 

 

Bill Mann, Planning and Development Director, stated the only water that would drain 

directly onto any surface street would come from the driveways between the sidewalk 

and the edge of the existing street pavement. The rest of that property would drain 

underground to the vault and then into the Downtown Master Stormwater System.  

 

Mr. Mann added that the landscaping would be part of the Development Plan. The 

placement of the garbage compactor and transformer will be reviewed in the 

Development Plan review.  Site lighting will be reviewed by the Police Department. 

 

Mr. Forbes questioned if the building meets the side yard requirement for a building of 

this height. Mr. Mann explained that the requirement is two additional feet of side yard 

for every additional foot above 35 feet and this project meets that requirement. 

 

Mr. Mann further explained that a traffic study had not been required due to the Mobility 

Fee Program. This program requires developers to pay a fee based on how many daily 

trips their project would generate. 

 

Mr. Forbes confirmed with Mr. Mann that the City would work with the developer to 

review the location for the garbage compactor.  

 

Mr. Thomason questioned the type of compactor that would be used. Mr. Gay stated it 

would weigh the garbage and then automatically self-compact. Mayor Latham confirmed 

that the compactor is gauged on usage and would be operating during the day for the 

most part. 

 

Roll call vote: Ayes –  Hoffman, Thomason, Vogelsang, Wilson, Buck, and Mayor  

Latham. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 



 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting 

Monday, June 5, 2017 

 

 CC 170605 mins                                                                                                                                               Page 9 of 9 
 

Motion:   It was moved by Ms. Wilson, seconded by Ms. Wilson, and passed 

unanimously, to approve the Findings of Fact, Ordinance No. 2017-8089, 

dated June 5, 2017. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:50 P.M. 

 

 

Submitted by:  Catherine Ponson   

               Assistant City Clerk                                      

 

 

 

Approval: 

 

_________________________ 

William C. Latham, Mayor 

 

 

Date: ____________________ 



~, Susan King began as the Executive Director of Beaches Emergency 

Assistance Ministry (BEAM) in 2011; and 

~, Susan opened the first client-choice food pantry in the Jacksonville 

area in 2012, and currently has two operating food pantries in Jacksonville Beach and 
Mayport; and 

~, she opened the first BEAM Thrift Shop in Jacksonville Beach in 

2013. The thrift shop provides low cost items to the community while providing financial 
support to BEAM. There are currently three operating thrift shops; and 

~, Susan opened Grace Garden in April 2013, a 6,000 square foot 

production farm with fifty-seven 4' x 12' raised beds. The garden provides 7,500 pounds 
of fresh produce annually for beaches-area families; and 

~, she assisted with the opening of 7North at the location of the old 

Jacksonville Beach Post Office. 7North houses a food distribution center (Beaches 
Community Food Bank) in partnership with Feeding Northeast Florida and a thrift shop 
to support beaches families; and 

~, Sus~n began developing wrap-around services through a new Paths 

to Wellness Nutrition Program and a Single Parent Program in 2014. 

~. ~ I, William C. Latham, Mayor of the City of Jacksonville 

Beach, by virtue of the authority vested in me, do hereby proclaim June 19, 2017, as 

m recognition of the many contributions made to beaches area families and our 
community. 

~ ~ ~I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of 

the Cit of Jacksonville Beach to be affixed this 19th day of June, 2017. 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 























































































Resolution. No. 1983-2017 Page 1 of 2 

                                                                                    Introduced by:   

                                                                                    Adopted:   

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 1983-2017 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TEMPORARY 

EASEMENT AND THE PERPETUAL EASEMENT FROM 

THE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH TO THE STATE OF 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE 

STATE ROAD A1A DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

HAVING FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER 4360771, FOR 

IMPROVEMENTS ALONG THE DEPARTMENT’S 

DRAINAGE CHANNEL AT 15TH AND 18TH AVENUES NORTH 

AND SEAGATE AVENUE. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Florida Department of Transportation, hereinafter referred to 

as the (“FDOT”), is to construct the State Road A1A Drainage Improvements Project in 

Duval County, Florida, having FDOT Financial Project Number 4360771, hereinafter referred 

to as the (“PROJECT”), and  

 

WHEREAS, a portion of the PROJECT, including bridge and channel improvements, 

is to be constructed within the limits of the City of Jacksonville Beach, hereinafter referred to 

as the (“CITY”), and 

 

WHEREAS, the FDOT requires temporary easements and perpetual easements on 

certain lands owned by the CITY to facilitate the PROJECT construction at or in the vicinity 

of 15th and 18th Avenues North and Seagate Avenue, and 

 

WHEREAS, said use is in the best interest of the CITY, and 

 

WHEREAS, in order for the FDOT to proceed with this PROJECT, it is necessary for 

the CITY to execute the Temporary Easement (EXHIBIT “A”) and the Perpetual Easement 

(EXHIBIT “B”) in favor of the FDOT. 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, THAT: 

 

SECTION 1.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein. 

 

SECTION 2.  The Mayor and City Manager of the CITY are hereby authorized to 

execute the Temporary Easement (EXHIBIT “A”) and the Perpetual Easement (EXHIBIT 

“B”). 





08-TE.13-Date: May 3, 2017 

T. S. No. N/A 
R/W Map Sheet No. 4, 5 
Tax Parcel No. NIA 

This instrument prepared by 
or under the direction of: 
David M. Robertson 
Chief Counsel District Two 
Florida Department of Transportation 
1109 South Marion Avenue 
Lake City, Florida 32025-5874 

EXHIBIT "A" 

PARCEL NO. 706.1 
SECTION NO. 72100 
F.P. NO. 4360771 
STATE ROAD NO. A1A 
COUNTY OF DUVAL 

TEMPORARY EASEMENT 

THIS EASEMENT, made this day of , 2017, by the 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, 11 North Third Street, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

32250, granter, and the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 1109 South 

Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, its successors and assigns, grantee. 

WITNESSETH that for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other 

valuable considerations, receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the grantor 

hereby gives, grants, bargains and releases to the grantee, a temporary construction easement for 

the purpose of constructing a roadway bridge and associated bridge structures and/or maintenance 

of Stormwater facilities, and tying in and harmonizing said property and the roadways, thereon with 

the construction to be undertaken by the Department, in State Road A1A adjacent thereto, in, upon, 

over and through the following described land in Jacksonville Beach, Duval County, Florida, viz: 

SEE Exhibit "A", attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof. 

THIS EASEMENT shall be for a period of fifty-four (54) months commencing on the date the 

State of Florida Department of Transportation becomes the owner of this easement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said grantor has caused these presents to be executed in its 

name by its Mayor and City Manager, and its seal to be hereto affixed, attested by its City Clerk, the 

date first above written. 

Page 1 of 8 



ATTEST:-----------

Print Name:----------
City Clerk 

Witness: 
Print Name: __________ _ 

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

ST ATE OF FLORI DA 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY: 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, 

A Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: ___________ _ 
William C. Latham, Mayor 

Date: 
------------

By: ____________ _ 
George D. Forbes, City Manager 

Date: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

________ , 2017, by William C. Latham, Mayor, and George D. Forbes, City Manager, and 

------------' its City Clerk who are personally known to me. 

Print Name: 
-----------

Notary Public 
(Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Form Approved: 

Assistant General Counsel 

Page 2 of 8 



Section No. 72100 
F.P. No. 4360771 

Parcel No. 706 

Part "A" 

Exhibit "A" 

State Road No. A1A Duval County 

Temporary Easement 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Surf 
Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, 
Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded 
In Plat Book 19, Page 39 OfThe Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Lying In Section 
28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On The Southerly Existing 
Right Of Way Une Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Way); 
Thence North 09° 45' 1211 West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th 
Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A 
(3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 14' 48" West, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of 
S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement), As Shown On Said Florida 
Department OfTransportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1 A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, 
F.P. No. 4360771; Thence North 80° 14' 48" East A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of 

Beginning; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Southwest Corner Of 
Lot 1, Block 8, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current 
Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Said Corner Also Lying On The Northerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line Of The Aforementioned 15th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 14' 48" East, Along Said 
Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 125.00 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 3311 East A 
Distance Of 120.00 Feet Thence South 80° 14' 48" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line, A Distance Of 125.00 Feet To The Northwest Corner of Lot 5 Block 9 ,  Plat Of Surf Park 
Unit One - Replat As Recorded In Plat Book 20, Page 27 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Point Of 

Beginning. 

Containing 15,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "B1

' 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And A Part Of 
8th Street (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit 
Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, 
Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, 
Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded 
In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Lying In Section 

Page 3 of 8 



28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On The Southerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Way At 
This Point); Thence North 09° 45' 12" West. A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey 
Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map 
Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 14' 48" 
West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The 
Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement), As 
Shown On Said Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S. R. A 1 A (3rd Street) 
Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 09° 40' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 29.56 Feet To The Intersection With The Easterly Prolongation Of The 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville 
Beach Right Way At This Point), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 
25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; Thence South 80° 111 53" 
West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of25.00 Feet To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence Continue South 80° 11' 5311 West, Along Said Prolongation And Along Said 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of90.14 FeetTo A Point Of Curvature Of A Curve 
To The Left, Having A Radius Of 20.00 Feet, And A Chord Bearing And Distance Of South 
35°14'13" West, 28.27 Feet; Thence Southwesterly, Along The Arc Of Said Curve And Along Said 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, Through A Central Angle Of 89°55'20", An Arc Distance Of 
31.39 Feet; Thence South 80° 11' 5311 West, A Distance Of 54.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 40' 21" 
West, A Distance Of 100.00 Feet: Thence North 80° 11' 53" East, A Distance Of 54.00 Feet To The 
Easterly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 8th Street (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of 
Way), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current 
Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Point On A Curve To The Left, Having A 
Radius Of 20.00 Feet, And A Chord Bearing And Distance Of South 54°46'20" East, 28.30 Feet; 
Thence Southeasterly, Along The Arc Of Said Curve And Along Said Easterly Existing Right Of Way 
Line, Through A Central Angle Of 90°03'34", An Arc Distance Of 31.44 Feet To The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point); Thence North 80° 11' 5311 East, Along Said Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 89.98 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 33" East, A Distance 
Of 60.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North And To The 
Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 12,175 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "C'1 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Surf 
Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, 
Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded 
In Plat Book 19, Page 39 OfThe Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Lying In Section 
28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On The Southerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Way); 
Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th 
Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1 A 
(3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 15' 51 11 West, Along Said 

Page 4 of 8 



Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 
Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet 
To The Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North; Thence 
North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet 
To The Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 95.01 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 09" East, A Distance Of 80.00 
Feet To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 12, Block 8, Of The Aforementioned Plat Of Surf Park Unit 
One, Also Lying On The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue 
North: Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance 
Of 95.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Point Of 
Beginning. 

Containing 7,600 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "D" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public 
Records Of Duval County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, 
Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded 
In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Lying In Section 
28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On The Southerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Way); 
Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th 
Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A 
(3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 15' 5111 West, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 
Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 09° 44' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet 
To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North; Thence 
South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet 
To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 2, Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In 
Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence Continue South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 
220.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Northerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line Of Said 18th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 219.99 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 33" East, A Distance 
Of 80.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 17,599 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Page 5 of 8 



Part "E" 

A Part Of Seventh Street (A Closed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And Also 
A Part Of An Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way Lying Between Blocks 
197 And 207, Plat Of Pablo Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3, Page 28 Of The Current Public 
Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 
East, Duval County, Florida, Being ,More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 2, As Per Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit 
Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County 
Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County Florida, Said 
Northeast Corner Also Being The Point Of Intersection Of The Westerly Existing Easement Line Of 
S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement) With The Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (An 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way); Thence 
North 80°15'511) East, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet 
To The Baseline Of Survey Of Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. 
A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence North 09° 44' 33"West, Along 
Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 342.00 Feet To The Westerly Prolongation Of The 
Southerly Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville 
Beach Right Of Way; Thence North 80° 15 1 51" East, Along Said Prolongation, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Easterly Existing Easement Line Of The Aforementioned S.R. No. 212 Drainage 
Easement And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, Along Said Easterly 
Existing Easement Line, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Westerly Prolongation Of The Northerly 
Right Of Way Line Of The Said Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way; 
Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Prolongation And Along Said Northerly Right Of Way 
Line, A Distance Of 35.00 Feet; Thence South 09°44'33" East, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The 
Southerly Right Of Way Line Of Said 80.00 Foot Unnamed Right Of Way; Thence South 80° 15' 51" 
West. Along Said Southerly Right Of Way Line And Along The Westerly Prolongation Thereof, A 
Distance Of 35.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 2,800 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "F" 

A Part Of Lots 1 And 8, And A Part Of The 12.00 Foot Alleyway Lying Between Said Lots 1 And 8, 
Block 208, Pablo Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3 page 28 Of The Current Public Records of 
Duval County, Florida, And A Portion of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 
29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat Book 35, 
Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, Along The Southerly 
Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Baseline Of 
Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement As Shown On Florida 
Department OfTransportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, 
F.P. No. 4360771 ); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'23" East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th 
Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of 

Page 6 of 8 



Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach 
Right Of Way) And To The North Line Of Government Lot 3; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along 
Baseline Of Survey, And Along Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A 
Distance Of 11.49 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 05° 47' 4611 West, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of25.16 Feet To The Easterly Prolongation OfThe Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line Of Said Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along Said Prolongation, A 
Distance Of 25.17 Feet To The Intersection Of Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
Seagate Avenue With The Westerly Easement Line Of The Aforementioned S.R. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement, As Shown On Florida Department OfTransportation 
Right Of Way Map, S.R. No. A-1-A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771 And To 
The Point Of Beginning; Thence South 05

° 47' 46" West, Along Said Westerly Easement Line, A 
Distance Of 187.76 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 09° 44' 33" East; Continuing Along Said 
Westerly Easement Line, A Distance Of 228.13 Feet; Thence South 77° 031 31" West, A Distance 
Of 15.02 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 3311 West, A Distance Of 231.01 Feet; Thence North 05° 47' 
46" East, A Distance Of 188.08 Feet To The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line 
Of Seagate Avenue; Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way 
Line, A Distance Of 15.10 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 6,262 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "G" 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 
80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of 
Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Also Being A 
Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, 
Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat Book 35, 
Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, Along The Southerly 
Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Baseline Of 
Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement As Shown On Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, 
F.P. No. 4360771 ); Thence North 89° 031 05" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00° 52' 23" West, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th 
Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of 
Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach 
Right Of Way) And To The North Line Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; 
Thence North 89° 13' 5011 East, Along Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government 
Lot 3. A Distance Of 3.00 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence North 89° 00' 33" East, Continuing Along 
Said Centerline And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 24.95 Feet The 
Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue North 89° 00' 3311 East, Along Said Centerline And Along 
Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 82.05 Feet; Thence South 0° 52' 2311 East, A 
Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said Seagate Avenue; 
Thence South 89° 00' 33" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 

Page 7 of 8 



79.11 Feet; Thence North 7° 35' 53" West, A Distance Of 25.17 Feet To The Aforementioned 
Centerline Of Said Seagate Avenue And To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 2,015 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "H" 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 
80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of 
Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Also Being A 
Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, 
Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat Book 35, 
Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, Along The Southerly 
Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Baseline Of 
Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement {A 50.00 Foot Easement As Shown On Florida 
Department OfTransportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, 
F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
420. 75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'23" East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th 
Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of 
Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach 
Right Of Way) And To The North Line Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; 
Thence South 89° 131 5011 West, Along Baseline Of Survey And Its Westerly Prolongation Along 
Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 32.29 Feet To The 
Point Of Beginning; Thence South 15° 23' 5111 West A Distance Of 26.03 Feet To The Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 13' 50" 
West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 160.41 Feet; Thence North 
00° 52' 2311 West, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Aforementioned Centerline Of Seagate Avenue 
and North Line Of Government Lot 3; Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline And 
North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 167.71 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 4,102 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

Page 8 of 8 



q,r
�'.":...\=.w.-. -

N.T.5. 

"'""'·,.,_,...,or 
MSHINE �EfElf..a 
P.T. STA. .._+lt.71 

SUAVEY S.R. ND. 21? 
OMINACE EASEMENT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

:::-.. r I�· 1-:·=1 

--
BASEU.'IE UJEIIENCE N.T.S. 

P'.O.T, STA. .S•+.60.00 
SURVEY SA. NO, 212 
DI\AINAGE EASEMENT 

--
� 

11.-i i• ...... -

I 

I I ,,._. I ........ ,.. l�-� 
... l_ _______ l -· [ _ - - - -·'-- ---;;[TAil 'A' 

;\ 

�· ,, f, 

.. - \ - . . 1� ;;;�;: .. --: ""'°''==�·�:�.-·· .... ��::·:::"" -;.t'· 

\\ 

f�""' 

� 
• 

___,,I 
--�,;, • . ; �-•• 

'�" ""m -·•-
- --

- ' I ' 
�•'" 

_,,. --·-�iii;;, r .. . ·. . 
'.?f..--"'- , 

SMO. ,n '"" ,,___ 
_.=

-

, ' ' ' • 
- - ,G< 

jlll'liliUI' ''":"": 
\ • � r 

"' -�oRAlN �EN-rlP1l 

I .rn,. "'"·" - .. ,, -

' i �- -�� ,., .• o. ,,., ""' -�, 

\%. q� 

� t \ - ,.... ,;;;, , .... , I� so.co· o��-�\ � '°' \ �-'-
-� ' • �--60 

··�-""' \ '; --...... .,... --..::>�.,---.-!!';-; .. 

:---r-,,.---r l \; -..�- I -,� \ 1 � • [v 
' --

I I 
i� 

RIGHT OF WAY MAP 

--·.:,:::" 

PRELIMINARY 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE \� DETAIL SHEET : \ 

SH SHEET 1 FOR GENERAL NOTH M<O UGfND 
THIS l'.AI' IS NOT A SU,.VE'I' SAAJA!).05111UT1� St.t.CATCAvtMJ! TO D(ACJi COU,..(WJ.O 

f.A.P, �o. NIA 
....,.,.M&U,111 """"� 

SEC'TtON 72100 =-1�J.{!::f.••m. ltiC. mo.et: �1�m.-� 
��•�JUO, �,•.1-......... 5.R • .\IA [IP.D STREET! DRA1"'AGE IMP,.OVIMINTS DUVAL COUNTY f,P. NO. 4>60711 �HUT 4 Of 12 



N.T.S. 

e; �.'':l!\�"it;: 

BASELINE REFEIUNCE 
,:r. STA. '9•39.71 

SURV£Y 5.�. NO. ? 12 
CRAIN.AGE EAS.EMO.'T 

ISA�Q..JtrM; Q,#1.V[ 
,.i.sr.-..».as ... , 
a-n·11·&1"' 

O• 1J'lt'e£9 
- T•14Lll' 

---- L • lH.7!' 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 

�·���..,; ---
IAStUKE REF'UENCE 

N.T.S. 

P.C.T. STA. 54+t0,DD 
SURVEY 5.11. NO. 212 
OP.A:NACE EASEMENT 

W"''IIOt,,mrt 

�i!,.1...;. 

jli 

----
� f� --�:f.;o. 111 I 

!VJN,._GE E...SE�EN'11 

\ .. � .............. 
0 -� I 

�. � ........ � 
---- ..-,;;;;-

;;: . .r �-, 

I 
" --· .• . .. 

� 
'> 

;_

1 
I 

I � ,• , i I 

Ii 
o� � 

• 

I ,, �• o ,\, 
I 

I l': ti 1 ,�t 
1 I 

I 
s �,= ... 8 .. I 

'V 
t� 

• 

I � tt i I 

I 
_::;;1

· .. ?: fi � -� I 

' •• ' ,• 
:i \ 

� 

--

di 

L ,, .. . ". 
'l 

�

--

� 
"' b .... -

�,...g__ ..,. 

J __ �;':'.';" 
... - ....• I 

---�--
.. I 

,.. .... ,,.,. .... ���J::··· __ ... j ... ". ;;:;;�
...

........ r
--

-
�.;;

��C-N
� -;,.-

1'.n 
- \iZ:iik)�r\ 

�� r� · \ ' I 
' 

• ' " ' " ' 

I. ' " • ' • ' ' 

0 � 
1 

' 
' --

\ \ 

�m 

' ' 
- - --

--"""'--· 

' ""' - - � 
__ J.--"'---�'� -

� s.,. NO, 1n '"°""'G< "'""'"' 

.. �.;-------1 

\\t� .. -
1\ ,,...., 
; 
E 



\ 
\ 

11.ASEUNE REFERENCE 
l'.0.T. STA. �+ID.DO 
SURVEY S.R, NO, 211 
DIVJNAGE EASEMENT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST .,,. ... \ 
i!N!J!,i � 

���:., 

tE.tH� s,..i::.£1" L"l 
'*'..--?,::.,·"'·· 

-----�_,,---�--..-S---,·--
----· _.--""'_..-..,__-·-�l;�:f� I

i 

·� 
�'Vi� 1 o. _ I a 

�,,.�°" 

' "'' l !i!�; �: 

• 

,I' 
_,.o• . 

, 

' 
,·' 1� !� ! 

� 

,C - . - e 
"'js ":."' 

� �9 b§ 

'5 
I !� S� :� 
:� ii" " tS 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

BASEUNE REFERENCE 
P.1. $T,l. 71 +10.Jt 
A • 15•32•1r RT 

SURVEY S.R. NO, 212 
DIIAINAGE �S!NENT 

;\:;;\� 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CTTY OF NEPTUNE_BEACH 

�lJ"RiQ.l, 

IIASEUNE REFERENCE 
P.1. STA. 7l+92.7a 
.o. • ai-2&·a4• ,n 

SURVEY S-'- ND, 2 U 
DMINAG� EA5El'!ENT 

�:.�:��� 

BASELINE REFERE"ICE 
PJ. STA. 70(1'.27 
.o. - ga•c,•13• n 

SURVEY S.R. NO. 2 l2 
DRAINAGE !ASEM!flf 

nus MAP IS NOT .. SURI/Ft 

F.A.P, ND. NIA I --.. ··· I --- C"'"'°'���'!f��I I - 1-1·�"·1 """'"'I � rMLII NI - ,11•.-i.1"" K ,.... N\� Alol8 IIC'"D & 
5.R. AlA (3RD ST1'EET1 DAAINACE tMPaOVEMENTS • • f tM-1'l U°""'C'- &• c..rt D<D'r.D ,,CMC,TTD _..1'>11• 

" 

�-�· � 

J
F:c�

lj 

I fl" �� 

PRELIMINARY 

,s 

;;_:.-... �_�I � 
�& 

�;j! 
�:i ti 

.,._ 1 
�'1:llt1tl 

�:"'.,,., ,{ 

:::z 
:;:} 
�.�,,·:,} 

_V 
DETAJL SHEET 

F.P, 110, '300771 SHEETS OF >2 



\ 
I ' 
\ 

,,,._ 
�rt Ai NO IC 

'i1A.;lh�] 
lr..,. »1>)11: Lr ���=� t·r� 
nrf:w'.·�· 
��;1::i'tS 

�\ 
,�I 

·i 

BASELINE REFERENCE 
r.o.T. STA. �ffD.00 
SUIIVFI' 5.11, NO. 212 
ORAINAGE l!ASEt<EHT 

u,<Tl'>"'"'.,, 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

,._ .. r���
..,.

'" 

----�-·�----"'�--
� 

�1-------

j\i 
\ 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPfNG 

ii�·· 

BASWNE REfEIIENCf 
P.L ST .... 73+92.71 
4 • 13"26-o<• 11.T 

SUIIVF\' S.R. NO. 212 
DRAINAGE EASfMltNT 

c

'tf1%�A������l'sVc�cH ��,:i,�'�" 
TICS MAI' IS NOT A SURVEY 

£.A,. NO. N/A. I��=- I= l::::::���1:1-1··-.. ·1=1:=1==1 .. ,. ",,.... .. .- occ,ro ,.....,,. _,.,.,. 5.11. A.IA {JRD 5TlltETl 01\A.JNA.GE lM�IIOVEMBITS 

�-
•D 

[:=.�--zt-l 

;lZ 
�I� 
·,; 

�:,"'/.. .. 4 ��r..:t 
1/:!'"f-ot,I 

ii;;� 

4�,,�� 
.,,....,, 

,,._ { 
PKE:UMINARY �!'�"!i

1
�r 

SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
.V 

DETAIL SHEET 

SHEET 5 Of 12 



SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

I 

\ 'le��-.. \ b,,._�1 w-.a_..__. ��UPJE REFEI\ENC'E 

C IOTA ,,pc;-,,. Nim.A C1UD DON -....,JIWG I -..... I II�� 1�:: It IS": I ��� 
\ ,-;;- �:;,:;,_ 

H•� 
. ... cc 1,, I •. 

I 

\. - _ J,�t-- - ;.:.:'.:.�Ii�"'-· - - --.... -.-., .. -
· --- - - - - · -·-"- -

_ ,- -- - - - -· - - - --
- - -- - -- -· - -::� ....... 

} �. .-----------�--.-s--.,---------... 
------�-----Jf!,i 

-�· 

--··
p 

--

·-··-

.. 

.;;;.•· 

. . 

�\ - �-----�.,, ___ .....--__ .-s--.,---=-------.,.,,..---�1-___,,."' 

, I 

; . 

- - iii"·" ' - I ' 

'.. �� ' 

•"'WlPI rJ 

i •z��;" I �� ;5:= I 

� �;r .-!,; ,; ' 

�.:-..:" __.,t--,, �· "·"'. 

1.· 

I �P! I 

4 - .. i - -� · /\ . ·"' : . , , 
, � Ill !H 

... , .-

. 
' •• ,. r 

�·- ,• 

• , ' , 

� �.- a.. Ii! 

""""· iS 

,. --· 

_J

r I' '' S 

L • 

• •• �.,[° 

�;;;:,\\ 

... _ .. :. ( 

--- ; 

�� 

N.TS. 1;, ,.,_ "'"' ,�i 

� \t 

",U$Gtr'111t'-W7:KI, I 

;· .....
. 

,,,-.-...
. 

L. 
�l "'""f:""' .... ,<( 

J:::.��..::-

---�'-;. i\� 
- •c I.IITCNt 'Slltwu .. • s .... flttl.1J1 

�-,. � 
��f VT�..... �, 

8.ASEUNE kEf'EflENCE 
�

�'I l"N .,.,,u.,l.l'f" t11C·i1?� --
PJ, STA. 7 l+ID..39 .. ..,.,,.,.., ta.- SUJtV[T S,A. NO. ZU 

N.T,S. 

A • ts•:32•19• RT 1 � wa.a va w.- CM:NIIQ fAS&tNl 
SURVEY SA NO

. 
2SZ ua.c "Pl 1'•-ao.,.. 

DIVJHAGE EASEMENT IAS-EUNE lllFE�ENa 
PJ. STA. 73+91.71 
A • 13•2110.a• Rl 

SU�VEY S.IL NO. l 12 
OIWNAGE fAS�M�NT 

BASELINE. REF�ENCE 
P.L STA. 7<+0•.27 
A• 90-05'13' LT 

SURVEY SA. NO. 212 
D"'ll>IAGE EASEMENT 

���ltltl 
THIS MAP IS NOT A SURIIEY 

F.A.P. NO, NIA 

;; :i 
�t 
�5 

i! 

SHEET s or l2 



1 

\:;� .. I:;, t.'t 
�IIIO!t � '�P,;�;. �\ 

z :t 
\ Vl"IQN �% 
�/f,<"''°m •� 
��;fj,>,•r ;� 

SURVEY S.R. NO, 2 l2 
OAAJIIAGE EASEMENT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

I !
...

. I 11��1�'.'. IF 11� ,,.� ... .. 3- ,,.,, _.,, ... 

t\�\; 
crTY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY OF t,!�IUNE 61;AQl_ 

1� '�� \ii 

il ��r.:��·$( 

:.!;.���.::-

\t 

IIA5EUNE REFERENCE 
P.L STA. 73+9UI 
.a• 11•2111,• RT 

SUIM!Y S.R. NO. 212 
OMJNAGE EASEMfWT 

�::-��t�il 

���
bfSI 

-

N.T.S. 

BASELINE REFERENCE ,.1. STA. 7<+0•.27 
A• 9�'1111'11" LT 

5URv.Y S.A. >10. 211 
OIWNAGE EASEMENT 

THts MAP IS NOT A SURVEY 

�, ti� 1: .:,· ,.. i1n; '1:f ... -., W,ID 
""4 �!:;)' .. ,t6 :;;, = I[ �s 

l.i"K\' 

�r,.:l�.,{' :�;�1 
--P-REU-... M-IN_

A.
_R __ Y __ ..,, �.�;.'Ml, 

SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

DETAIL SHEET 

HE SKHT I l'OR GENERAL NOTES ANO LEGEND 
!.·•.Al,\ ll&O SrUET; EAOM SEAGltlE A.YE.t,.ut ro RAO. tlOU'.�AlD 

,,,....,. .. � n.fl(Htt F.A.fl. NO. NIA S!CTION n100 
�:�;, llllC. 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 
----·----------------- , ...... ·�fl'C 11.'.0,:ttllil �-----'----'-==,.;;..::...-------1 

.. ...... ... ........ ---- -- a.:ar. ""�"° ..,.,..,.,. S.,R. AlA (31\D STl'E.ETl OR.Al.NAG! l)lflPROVEMENTS DUVAL COUNTY FJft.. MO, 43'0771 SWEETS Of U 



I 
I 

}w_ 
}\� 

1 �.,.� .. �. �! 

��o-•• ,.,..,. "� 

,,, ..... !a 

1���0 \\ 

�== ;.";i�,��, : � 

r.:.
,,- ... 11 

�!:�•'fr\� 

}-

8A5£UNE UFEREllCE 
P.O.T. S'TA. C..+SO.DO 
SURVFf 5.R. NO. 212 
ORAENACE EASU,,ENT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

I .. ,rn I rfTflir�i 

____ __,.,_,-��---_,.._,,,,__.--
_s---,------.;;;r.--

--

--

--

�-----� 
"°'TKSffo.C ll'I 
.,. .. l��·��

wn 

;\::; 
cm OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

cm OF NEPTUNE BEACH_ -

�I :i1,�r::�-sat'i( 

;r.:.r,:.t:�� 
�I 

B.r.SEUNE RUERENCE 
P.L STA, 73+92.78 
A• ll"ilS'Ool" RT 

SURVEY S.R. NO. 212 
CRAlNAGE EASEMENT 

��!i-,'!l(\ 

BASELINE REFEllENC, 
P.L STA. 74+0...27 
4 • 90•0fi1lJ- LT 

SURVEY S.R. NO. 212 
OMINAGE EASEMENT 

TKlS MAP 15 IIOT A SURVEY 

F.A.P. NO. N/A SECTION 72100 

PRELIMINARY 

SUSJECTTO CHANGE 

DETAIL SHEET 

�� 
si 

�� �! 

SEE SHEET l FOR GENERA'- NOTr! AND L!GENO 
�I- (JIID flll.tfTl f�OM f,IAGAlf "VENUE TO IIE,ltOt. IIOLUVAkD 

"'4'1Hl(�Ont 

acrra ,,.-t'OC"111on.s.."' 

O.-.�»i.lK:r:1 

UltliKClo'tAllolst:1:tonu 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 5.JI.. A IA ()RO STllEETl 011.AINAGE IMl'ROVEMENTS DUVAL eou,rry f.P. ND. 436D771 sHmso, n 



·��"'r'* \;\ 
"· 

� \� 
u:••:>11 S �Se'i.St- �\ 

�� Y.;� .. ., \\ � ... , ... '.'41,)1 !,.,..:a,5 I U' i:! 

� ..... ,,.l 
�

.,
f:\.;f.'',\� 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

IIASEWIE RE.fEJ\fl\lCE 
P.D.T. ST1'. 64+EO.OO 
SL/1\vtY S.R. NO. 212 
OIWIUICE EASEMENT 

I -nm• I r�1��-r1� 1� :r: 

---�-··---� __ __._ __ ,---------

"""'

---� 
n,n,.isT1.tt11'1 
1,1,.-�,��

#Y'I 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

q·1tQ.Q,.,."lW,aM. �1"1llJ.,i.,.s.� 
: 

��·�arsa 

� 
5-A. WO�'ii2' � 
""""-'cc £A<e....,, 

IASEUNE REFEA£NCE 1:''l"' 
PJ.STA.7l+ID..39 � ...,,J'W'C 11.or�s..LNO,J? 

--

N.T.S. 

b. • lS·)2'H"R1 i .!:¢��-- DA.A:MA:-.fEASUtCNl 
SUIWE"I' S.ll. NO. 212 mu"' , ..... .1,• 
OAAINAGE EASEMUfT 

. �\:::\;, 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY OF NEPTUNE BEACH 

l!ASEUNE REFERENCE 
P.l ST1'. 73+92.71 
A • IJ"U'OC" RT 

SURVEY S.R. NO. 212 
DAAl>IAGf EASE.M!NT 

���
1r,.,, 

B.t.SELl'IE REff.RENCE 
PJ. STA. 7C+04.21 
A• ta·o,1u• tT 

�RIIEY S.R. NO. 2 12 
DRAIN.AGE EASfl'lfNT 

nus MAP 1S NOT A SURVEY 

F.A.P. NO. NIA 

S.R. AlA {3RD STREETJ DIWNAGE IM'1l011EMENTS 

� 

�: 
;;� 

!� 
ii :!� -s 

IUJA llRD 5iMETj JIIOM Sfi\c.41! A'lftrJt: TD lfACM IOUUV-AAO 

�1*��=-K. 

OWALCOUNTY F.P.NO,U60171 

DA't.t. �1JUIICL 
o,CNCt:u,n.iiWo\flJIOO\J 

SliEET S OF 11 



07-PE.13-Date: May 3, 2017 

T . S. No. N/A 
R/W Map Sheet No. 4 , 5 
Tax Parcel No. NIA 

This instrument prepared by 
or under the direction of: 
David M. Robertson 
Chief Counsel District Two 
Florida Department of Transportation 
1109 South Marion Avenue 
Lake City, Florida 32025-5874 

EXHIBIT "B" 

PARCEL NO. 805.1 
SECTION NO. 72100 
F.P. NO. 4360771 
STATE ROAD NO. A1A 
COUNTY OF Duval 

PERPETUAL EASEMENT 

THIS EASEMENT, made this day of , 2017, by the 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, 11 North Third Street, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

32250, granter, to the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 1109 South 

Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-587 4, its successors and assigns, grantee. 

WITNESS ETH: That the granter for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1 .00) 

and other valuable considerations paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 

acknowledged, hereby grants unto the grantee, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement 

for the purpose of road and bridge construction : maintenance of channel improvements in , over, 

under, upon and through the following described land in Jacksonville Beach, Duval County, Florida 1 

viz: 

SEE Exhibit "A", attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto said grantee, its successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said grantor has caused these presents to be executed in its 

name by its Mayor and City Manager, and its seal to be hereto affixed, attested by its City Clerk, the 

date first above written. 

Page 1 of 5 

I 
I 
i 
j 
I 
I 
I 
I 



ATTEST:-----------

Print Name:----------
City Clerk 

Witness: 
Print Name: __________ _ 

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY: 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, 
A Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: ___________ _ 
William C. Latham, Mayor 

Date: ------------
By: ____________ _ 

George D. Forbes, City Manager 

Date: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

________ , 2017, by William C. Latham, Mayor, and George D. Forbes, City Manager, and 

------------' its City Clerk who are personally known to me. 

Print Name: __________ _ 
Notary Public 

(Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Form Approved: 

Assistant General Counsel 

Page 2 of 5 



Exhibit "A" 

Section No. 72100 State Road No. A1A Duval County 
F.P. No. 4360771 

Parcel No. 805 Perpetual Easement 

Part "A" 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) , Plat Of Surf Park Unit 
One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also 
Being A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach 
Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, 
Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4 , Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
15th Avenue North (A 120. 00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 45' 12" West, A 
Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 14' 48 11 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 219.41 Feet To An 
Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage 
Easement, As Shown On Said Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F. P. No. 4360771) ; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Westerly Prolongation Of The South Line Of Lot 1, Block 8, Plat Of 
Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25 Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence North 80° 11 ' 53" East, Along Said Westerly 
Prolongation, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Southwest Corner Of Lot 1, Block 8, Plat Of Surf Park Unit 
One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19 Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; Thence 
South 09° 44' 33" East, A Distance Of 120.00 Feet To The Northwest Corner Of Lot 5, Block 9, Plat Of Surf 
Park Unit One-Replat, As Recorded In Plat Book 20, Page 27 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida And The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North ; Thence South 80° 
14' 48" West, Along Said Prolongation And Along Said Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 50.00 Feet; Thence 
North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 120.00 Feet To The Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th 
Avenue North; Thence North 80° 11' 53" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line And Along The 
Westerly Prolongation Thereof, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To Point Of Beginning; 

Containing 6 ,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "B" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Surf Park Unit 
One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also 
Being A Portion Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval 
County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28 , Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, 
Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A 

Page 3 of 5 



Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department 
Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771 ; 
Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 220 .01 Feet To The Baseline 
Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida 
Department OfTransportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R . A1a (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 09° 44' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North And To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 
25.00 Feet To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 2, Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In 
Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; Thence North 09° 44' 33" 
West, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 18th Avenue North; 
Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance 50.00 Feet; 
Thence South 09° 441 33'' East, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 8, Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, 
Florida And The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue; Thence South 80° 15' 
51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of 
Beginning; 

Containing 4,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "C" 

A Part Of Seventh Street (A 50.00 Foot Un-Open City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Pablo 
Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3, Page 28, Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, And A 
Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More 
Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat Book 35, Page 47 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28 , Township 2 South, Range 29 East, 
Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly 
Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25 .00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement 
(A 50.00 Foot Easement As Shown On Florida Department OfTransportation Right Of Way Map OfS.R. A1A 
(3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771) ; Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said Baseline 
Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'23" East, Continuing Along 
Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 
20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of 
Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) 
And To The North Line Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; Thence South 89° 13' 50 11 

West, Continuing Along Baseline Of Survey And Along Said Centerline. A Distance Of 11.49 Feet To An Angle 
Point; Thence South 05° 4 7' 46" West, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 25.23 Feet 
To The Westerly Prolongation Of The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said Seagate Avenue; Thence 
North 89° 00' 33" East, Along Said Prolongation, A Distance Of 25.18 Feet To The Intersection Of Said 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Seagate Avenue With The Easterly Easement Line Of The 
Aforementioned S.R. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement, As Shown On Florida 
Department OfTransportation Right Of Way Map, S.R. No. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771 And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue North 89° 00' 33" East; Along Said Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 20.14 Feet; Thence South 05° 47' 4611 West, A Distance Of 261.03 
Feet To Said Easterly Existing Easement Line Of S.R. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Drainage Easement); 
Thence North 09° 441 33" West; Along Said Easterly Existing Easement Line, A Distance Of 74.66 Feet To An 
Angle Point; Thence North 05° 47' 46" East, Continuing Along Said Easterly Existing Easement Line, A 
Distance Of 186.72 Feet To Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 4,478 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Page 4 of 5 



Part "D" 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 
Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Also Being A Part Of Government Lot 
3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As 
Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat Book 35, Page 47 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, 
Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly 
Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement 
(A 50.00 Foat Easement As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1 A 
(3rd Street) Dratnage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said Baseline 
Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00° 52' 23" East, Continuing Along 
Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 
20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of 
Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) 
And To The North Line Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28, And To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline and Along Said North Line Of Government 
Lot 3, A Distance Of 3.00 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence North 89° 00' 33" East, Continuing Along Said 
Centerline And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 24.95 Feet; Thence South 07° 35' 
53" East, A Distance Of 25.17 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 
Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 00' 33" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A 
Distance Of 27.89 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Continuing Along Said Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 42.59 Feet; Thence North 15° 23' 31" East, A Distance Of 26.03 
Feet To The Aforementioned Centerline Of Seagate Avenue And North Une Of Government lot 3; Thence 
North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline And North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 32.29 Feet 
To The Aforementioned Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement As 
Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage 
Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); And To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 1,634 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

Page 5 of 5 



N.T".S. 

•J1 •W~-=-
C6'"1. •f..tU,~~ 

IASELl"l ll(flllfNCl 
P.T. STA. 4!J+lt,11 

SU1'VEY S.A. NO, 21? 
DW.....CE EASEMfNT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 

\

'C~..1. • ..,.,.

~I~=-~~ 
. 

~ ·~.~t .... 5 "'.:;:+ ... 
~·~.~·J ... ~.~.J,~:~ "' 
-~ ......... ,... :::;..--

----BASEUNE llEfEAENCE N,T .S. 
•.o.T.S"f"-S4+40.00 
SVllVEY SJ<. NO. 212 
DIWNAGE EASEMENT 

;~ I 

.. SLU>HURV[ ~ \\ ~ -; 

,..1.nA..SJ•Gl,•U \ '" 
....._ • -u·n·•r 'i,o 

' D• l2"H'I<" t.1 '-._ ~=~: J .;S'- '-b~--
::f ~b;:.~~4~.;.. ~q~ 

~;'t __ ,M •• I 

1 • . ' , <; \1 I 

I 
P -:. i .1 I C ~ ... 0 I 

I 
i ,; t i ,, I 
I- "'" • • , ' 

I 
':Ii ~ a .. 8 ~1~ I t ,. • "' ~, 

I ' l \~ ~ I 
I 

1\ ;! o "t::::·· ·· I 

_::1
,\., ~- ~ I ,s-e ""· ~ \ .. --,.. .... ,...,. 1 

... ,.~ -
f ~~,... -- ,l_ I 
----~-~----~~--::-------1 

1J.:,1"\", ' \ ' \ 

- __.-rg;.-""~~ • .:"~~}:::<#· ,,;;;··1··"'""' ;-.;;-~:·-... ... ,.,..;.,-...1:""'-~~-.. "Trii'" 1;t,t;>•~ 

1

m ri;.:.v,

1 

~!'l!r." 1r.e-~.r, r-t, ... ~·., \ 

, , •\,\ ,;• I "'";" 
0 · \ \ ~-

\ ~.-,. 
,E I ,ci.,,,, 

l"i - ', ••. •• - ~-~- -=--· 
- --- - •• i..-=---~- ••'·'~ - s.•· NO,>'' o•Wi,GE """'"" \A so.OD' o!'.'IIIAGE ~stt,1EN°f \Pll 

_ ......... }~!...~""·... --~,,,---~,--
. ... "'" -.c, - ,~ ·~ "' 

~ 

' . . . . 0 .. ' " 
. \ ' \ ; ' . . 

:i~ ... ~ ~;o-'"'., _J_J.1~-.=-- ~- -~~~ ~·;$~\~-"' 

\\~~.,.,, 'H 
... \ , .t ..... 

;. ~ 
~ ~ 



I 
I 

~~~ 
~~ 

}.n~ 
}.·;;;~~. 

t 
,~t- t; ~Ht/!~ ~~ 

•C 

r~~~e \\ 6!-~:rt"u'.it'r 1-:o ,.-

I~;·;.~\ 

BASELINE REFEI\ENCf 
P.O.'T. STA. 6 . ..... 60.0Q 
SIJIIVD !i.R. NO, 212 
DAAINAGf 1!ASEM£MT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST .. 
~D_ l_>a 

------="'-"' __ _,,_,,,,__.--__._-_,-----------""' . .,,.____----~ ~!~!F1l:~., 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

i\::;\~ 
CITY OF JACKSONVILU: BEACH 

CITY OF NEF'TUNE BEACH 

IAS!UNE RE.FERENCE 
P.L STA. 73+92.71 
A • 13"26'04" I\T 

SURVEY s.-. NO. 212 
DIWNAGE EASEMENT 

~;~~'!'..~, 

IIASEUOIE REFERENCE 
P.L, STA.. 74+04.27 
" .. ,o·a1•n• LT 

SURVEY 5.1\. 1110. 2 l2 
DIWIIAG! EASEMENT 

™IS Ml,P ts NOT A SURVEY 

I 
I I,, 
I 
I 
I 

I I fl _ I 
-1-I;------- 21 

IACKSOtrM"..U IEACk 'APII! l~'; ~1·~~.. l 
~~:i~;. 

i:~ 

PRELIMINARY 
~UBJECT TO CHANGE 

DETAIL SHEET 

c ! 
~;; 
~~ 
~; 
~~ 
~i 

SEE St<EET I FOR GEJ<ERAL NOTES A!jQ l ECENO 
5U.l,l lJRD STP..lft) f RCW S&.c,.l f£ A\t{JrlU'E 10 t.:......ot 80Jte41Q 

f.A.P , NO. N/1, SECTlON 72111G 
.. ~ Hl{ ~ ~I 

e,.,~,M:<oa-.lU.-e. 
~?;.~~·,m.r 

~,,. ~:r.. 
lfl Ol('t'. M,t,1.Mq" IJl)l1) 

S.I\. A lA (ll\D STR£!11 DUIW,GE !MPRDVEMENTS DWAI. COi.iNTI' F-'. NO. u,on1 SHE.ET 5 OF 12 



I 
I 

~.:~UNE IIUERENCE 
5\JRVer:-R 6'+60.DO 

DRAINA!.E• ~.,:~ 

,,...,. 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

...'l . .,.,&,. .. "1,.,, ~ • .,, •• 

:::"'_::'I:. • ' •. -
; ' . ll 1;~9. 

,,,,~ l\\ 

t\::;~ 
CfTY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CTN OF NEf'TUNE BEACH 

1! 

MSEUNE REFERENCE 
P.L STA. 13+91.71 
6 • IJ•U'04" llT 

SURVEY S. R. NO. 212 
OIIAlNAG£ EASE>IOIT 

~:nt~'!.':lf' ~-~:,t 

8"5WNE llEfEllENCE 
P.l. STA. 74+0&.27 
A • 90'"06113• LT 

SURVEY S.R. ~-0. 212 
OIIAliu.GE EASE HUtT 

IBIS ...._, IS NOT A SURVEY 

f.A.P. NO. NJA SECTION 72100 

=~ ~a s! 
~t 
~5 
I~ ~; 

SEE SliEFr I FOll GENERAL NOTES AND LEGEND 
WlA t lRO ST-.efll fflOM SEi.C.41'?: .wt.HUf TO IEAOil IOUUVARD 

~~~;,lie 
i,.,JA,c..«(I 

u,c.acto-!'.....,S&:n•1:-
~ UOltll$ M..wMtc 

I~ f'~'TO-U,H• 

Oil'O'ta ,.c..,no OM>litM 5.11. AlA (3RD STREET) DMINAGE IMl"IIOVEMENTS DUVAL COU"1Y F.P. ~o. 4350771 SHE" 5 Of ll 



I 
\ 

} er="~~ .!~.~im,v, 
\ 

~

\,. .~ \~ 
, 1.rrn.1¥- ~; 

oc; 

1
.;; ~""..,., \\ 
~~;~\~ ~:-:c .,,-

=.f ..... , ... ,.~ 
~~r,:.::,':,\ !J 

IIASEtJ.IIE RE FEUNC!' 
P.O.'T. STA, 64+GD.0D 
SURVEY S.R. NO. Zl2 
Dlt>JNA':..E E.ASE~EtlT 

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST 

I -ft~.. I 
CWY1 Jll'l)lrl L( \11:'.,;f ., IU!rCl.'; C~ DCMO IIUll-.<. ~* ·+ I~= I== I :-: t.i. , w-- .4'" , i...w• . Lm'rtr liJV n· 
On ,• - ,... ~-....c,." J&•., -

n .tn"l"s~£T l'1 fil 
l" t,1.ocriio«Dt""•'tl lii 

~·· 

---~ -""---'°__,,,__--___s---!---=-----____,..,,,,..---~ 1vn"t\sr,.Et'f '" ;,.••l~~::,.Wi-"" 

-~:f~~ 

~t~~ 
c'P'~Fo~A~~Life.fc~CH ~~~~·~,, 

RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING ~1--1- M ,...J. l'.O.C,TJD w~ia1 ,c. 

CN«lliO t',OCffO Oli,,O)l')tM 

Tl<IS MAP IS ,WT A SURVEY 

F.A.P. NO. NIA. SECTION n100 

DETAJL SHEET 

~~ 

i: 
~j 
c: C ,a 
- s 

SEE Slim l FDR G~EAAl NOTES AN!l LEGEND 
Sk'i.tt Cll\O STUETI F'CM st~ lf AVfNV! to llf.,lCof BOUUVAAD 

~~~:NL 
.... _ 
Cft CAl(( l,#,'IMo\'it l l »oU 

5.R. AlA. (3RP STREET) DIWICAGE lMf'1.DVEMEIIT5 PUVAl COU!(TY F.P. NO. '310771 SHEET 5 OF 12 



23-UTL.06~Date: May 3, 2017 

This instrument prepared by 
or under the direction of: 
David M. Robertson 
Chief Counsel District Two 
Florida Department of Transportation 
1109 South Marion Avenue 
Lake City, Florida 32025-587 4 

PARCEL NO. 706.2 
SECTION NO. 72100 
F.P. NO. 4360771 
STATE ROAD NO. A1A (3rd Street) 
COUNTY OF Duval 

SUBORDINATION OF CITY UTILITY INTERESTS 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this __ day of , 2017, by 

and between the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 1109 South 

Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, hereinafter called the FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 

OF TRANSPORTATION, and CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, 11 North Third 

Street, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250 hereinafter called City. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the City presently has an interest in certain lands that have been determined 

necessary for highway purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed use of these lands for highway purposes will require 

subordination of the interest claimed in such lands by the City to the Florida Department of 

Transportation; and 

WHEREAS, the term of this Agreement shall commence upon execution of the last of the 

parties to be charged and shall expire simultaneously with the expiration of the associated 

Temporary Construction Easement, attached as Exhibit "B"; and 

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation is willing to pay to have the City's 

facilities relocated if necessary to prevent conflict between the facilities so that the benefits of 

each may be retained. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises of the parties 

hereto, City and Florida Department of Transportation agree as follows: 

Page 1 of 20 

! 
i 

I 

I 
i 

l 
I 

' I 
! 



City hereby subordinates to the interest of Florida Department of Transportation its 

successors and assigns, any and all of its interest in the lands as follows, viz: 

SEE Exhibit "A", attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof. 

PROVI OED that the City has the following rights: 

1. The City shall have the right to construct, operate, maintain, improve, add to, 
upgrade, remove, and relocate facilities on, within, and upon the lands described 
herein in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation's current 
minimum standards for such facilities as required by the Florida Department of 
Transportation, Utility Accommodation Manual in effect at the time the agreement 
is executed. Any new construction or relocation of facilities within the lands will be 
subject to prior approval by the Florida Department of Transportation. Should the 
Florida Department of Transportation fail to approve any new construction or 
relocation of facilities by the City or require the City to alter, adjust, or relocate its 
facilities located within said lands, the Florida Department of Transportation hereby 
agrees to pay the cost of such alteration, adjustment, or relocation, including, but 
not limited to the cost of acquiring appropriate easements. 

2. Not withstanding any provisions set forth herein, the terms of the utility permits 
shall supersede any contrary provisions, with the exception of the provision herein 
with reimbursement rights. 

3. The City shall have a reasonable right to enter upon the lands described herein for 
the purposes outlined in Paragraph 1 above, including the right to trim such trees, 
brush, and growth which might endanger or interfere with such facilities, provided 
that such rights do not interfere with the operation and safety of the Florida 
Department of Transportation's facilities. 

4. The City agrees to repair any damage to Florida Department of Transportation 
facilities and to indemnify the Florida Department of Transportation against any 
loss or damage resulting from the City exercising its rights outlined in Paragraphs 1 
and 3 above. 

Page 2 of 20 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Florida Department of Transportation hereto has executed 

this agreement on the day and year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of witnesses: 

Witness: 
Print Name: __________ _ 

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF COLUMBIA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: ___________ _ 

Robert L. Parks 
District Director for Transportation 
Development District Two 

Legal Review 

By: ___________ _ 

Print Name:-----------
District Counsel 

Date: ____________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

___________ , 2017, by Robert L. Parks, District Director for Transportation 

Development, District Two, who is personally known to me and who did not take an oath. 

Print Name: __________ _ 
Notary Public 

{Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Page 3 of 20 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said grantor has caused these presents to be executed in 

its name by its Mayor and City Manager, and its seal to be hereto affixed, attested by its City 

Clerk, the date first above written. 

ATTEST:----------

Print Name:----------
City Clerk 

Witness: 
Print Name: __________ _ 

Witness: 

Print Name:-----------

STATE OF FLORIDA 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY: 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, 
A Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: ___________ _ 
William C. Latham, Mayor 

Date: ___________ _ 

By: ___________ _ 
George D. Forbes, City Manager 

Date: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

________ , 2017, by William C. Latham, Mayor, and George D. Forbes, City 

Manager, and ___________ , its City Clerk who are personally known to me. 

Print Name: __________ _ 
Notary Public 

(Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Form Approved: 

Assistant General Counsel 

Page 4 of 20 



Section No. 72100 
F.P. No. 4360771 

Parcel No. 706 

Part "A" 

Exhibit "A" 

State Road No. A 1A (3rd Street} Duval County 

Temporary Easement 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of 
Duval County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 45' 1211 West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 14' 48" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement), As Shown On Said Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence North 80° 14' 4811 East A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Southwest 
Corner Of Lot 1, Block 8, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Said Corner Also Lying On The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 15th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 14' 
48" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 125.00 Feet; Thence 
South 09° 44' 3311 East A Distance Of 120.00 Feet Thence South 80° 14' 48" West, Along Said 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 125.00 Feet To The Northwest Corner of 
Lot 5 Block 9 , Plat Of Surf Park Unit One - Replat As Recorded In Plat Book 20. Page 27 Of 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A 
Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 15,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "B" 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And A 
Part Of 8th Street (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach 

Page 5 of 20 



Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, 
Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point); Thence North 09° 45' 12'1 West1 A Distance Of 
60.00 Feet-To The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage 
Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 141 48" West, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 
212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement), As Shown On Said Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage 
Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 09° 40' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 29.56 Feet To The Intersection With The Easterly Prolongation Of The 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; 
Thence South 80° 11' 53 11 West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance 
Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue South 80° 11' 53" West, Along 
Said Prolongation And Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 90.14 
Feet To A Point Of Curvature Of A Curve To The Left, Having A Radius Of 20.00 Feet, And A 
Chord Bearing And Distance Of South 35°14'13" West, 28.27 Feet; Thence Southwesterly, 
Along The Arc Of Said Curve And Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, Through A 
Central Angle Of 89°55'20", An Arc Distance Of 31.39 Feet; Thence South 80° 11' 5311 West, A 
Distance Of 54.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 40' 21" West, A Distance Of 100.00 Feet; Thence 
North 80° 11' 53" East. A Distance Of 54.00 Feet To The Easterly Existing Right Of Way Line 
Of 8th Street (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach 
Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Point On A Curve To The Left, Having A Radius Of 
20.00 Feet, And A Chord Bearing And Distance Of South 54°46'20" East, 28.30 Feet; Thence 
Southeasterly, Along The Arc Of Said Curve And Along Said Easterly Existing Right Of Way 
Line, Through A Central Angle Of 90°03'3411

, An Arc Distance Of 31.44 Feet To The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point); Thence North 80° 11' 53" East, Along Said 
Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 89.98 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 33" 
East, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th 
Avenue North And To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 12, 175 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "C" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of 

Page 6 of 20 



Duval County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 44' 0911 West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot 
Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way 
Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence North 09° 
44' 3311 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 15' 
51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The 
Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 95.01 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 0911 East, A Distance Of 
80.00 Feet To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 12, Block 8, Of The Aforementioned Plat Of Surf 
Park Unit One, Also Lying On The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
18th Avenue North; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line, A Distance Of 95.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 3311 West, A Distance Of 80.00 
Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 7,600 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "D" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public 
Records Of Duval County1 Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 
East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 15' 51 11 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot 
Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way 
Map Of S.R A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 09° 
44' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North; Thence South 80° 15' 

Page 7 of 20 



51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The 
Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 2, Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence Continue South 80° 15' 51 11 West, Along Said Right Of Way Line, A 
Distance Of 220.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 0911 West, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The 
Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 18th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 15' 51" 
East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 219.99 Feet; Thence 
South 09° 44' 33" East, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 17,599 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "E" 

A Part Of Seventh Street (A Closed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And 
Also A Part Of An Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way Lying 
Between Blocks 197 And 207, Plat Of Pablo Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3, Page 28 Of 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described 
As Follows: 

Commence At The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 21 As Per Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit 
Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County 
Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County Florida, Said 
Northeast Corner Also Being The Point Of Intersection Of The Westerly Existing Easement 
Line Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement) With The Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (An 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach 
Right Of Way); Thence North 80°15'51" East, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, 
A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of Florida Department Of Transportation 
Right Of Way Map Of S.R A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; 
Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 342.00 Feet To 
The Westerly Prolongation Of The Southerly Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 
Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way; Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, 
Along Said Prolongation, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Easterly Existing Easement Line Of 
The Aforementioned S.R No. 212 Drainage Easement And To The Point Of Beginning; 
Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, Along Said Easterly Existing Easement Line 1 A Distance Of 
80.00 Feet To The Westerly Prolongation Of The Northerly Right Of Way Line Of The Said 
Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way; Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, 
Along Said Prolongation And Along Said Northerly Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 35.00 
Feet; Thence South 09°44'331

' East, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Southerly Right Of Way 
Line Of Said 80.00 Foot Unnamed Right Of Way; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said 
Southerly Right Of Way Line And Along The Westerly Prolongation Thereof, A Distance Of 
35.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 2,800 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Page 8 of 20 



Part "F" 

A Part Of Lots 1 And 8, And A Part Of The 12.00 Foot Alleyway Lying Between Said Lots 1 And 
8, Block 208, Pablo Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3 page 28 Of The Current Public 
Records of Duval County, Florida, And A Portion of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South , Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S. R. A 1 A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'2311 

East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along Baseline Of Survey, And Along 
Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 11 .49 Feet To 
An Angle Point; Thence South 05° 47' 46" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
25.16 Feet To The Easterly Prolongation Of The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 
Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along Said Prolongation, A Distance Of 
25.17 Feet To The Intersection Of Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Seagate 
Avenue With The Westerly Easement Line Of The Aforementioned S.R. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement, As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map, S.R. No. A-1-A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. 
No. 4360771 And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence South 05° 47' 46" West, Along Said 
Westerly Easement Line, A Distance Of 187. 76 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 09° 44' 
33" East; Continuing Along Said Westerly Easement Line, A Distance Of 228.13 Feet; Thence 
South 77° 03' 31" West, A Distance Of 15.02 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance 
Of 231 .01 Feet; Thence North 05° 47' 46" East. A Distance Of 188.08 Feet' To The 
Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Seagate Avenue; Thence North 89° 
13' 50" East, Along Said Southerly Existing Rig ht Of Way Line, A Distance Of 15.10 Feet To 
The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 6,262 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "G11 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total 
Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach 
Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), 
Also Being A Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Page 9 of 20 



Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Afong Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00° 52' 23

11 

West, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; Thence North ag0 13' 50" East, Along 
Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 3.00 Feet To 
An Angle Point; Thence North 89° 00' 3311 East, Continuing Along Said Centerline And Along 
Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 24.95 Feet The Point Of Beginning; 
Thence Continue North ag0 00' 33" East, Along Said Centerline And Along Said North Line Of 
Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 82.05 Feet; Thence South 0° 52' 23 11 East1 A Distance Of 
25.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said Seagate Avenue; Thence 
South 89° 00' 33" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 79.11 
Feet; Thence North 7° 35' 5311 West, A Distance Of 25.17 Feet To The Aforementioned 
Centerline Of Said Seagate Avenue And To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 2,015 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "H" 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total 
Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach 
Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), 
Also Being A Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771 ); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'2311 

East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of SuNey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, 
Along Baseline Of Survey And Its Westerly Prolongation Along Said Centerline, And Along Said 

Page 10 of 20 



North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 32.29 Feet To The Point Of Beginning; 
Thence South 15° 23' 51" West A Distance Of 26.03 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line Of The Aforementioned Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along 
Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 160.41 Feet; Thence North 00° 52' 
2311 West, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Aforementioned Centerline Of Seagate Avenue 
and North Line Of Government Lot 3; Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline 
And North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 167.71 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 4, 102 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

Page 11 of 20 



08-TE.13-Date: May 3, 2017 

T. S. No. N/A 
R/W Map Sheet No. 4, 5 
Tax Parcel No. N/A 

This instrument prepared by 
or under the direction of: 
David M. Robertson 
Chief Counsel District Two 
Florida Department of Transportation 
1109 South Marion Avenue 
Lake City, Florida 32025-587 4 

EXHIBIT "8" 

PARCEL NO. 706.1 
SECTION NO. 72100 
F.P. NO. 4360771 
STATE ROAD NO. A1A 
COUNTY OF DUVAL 

TEMPORARY EASEMENT 

THIS EASEMENT, made this day of , 2017, by 

the CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, 11 North Third Street, Jacksonville Beach, 

Florida 32250, grantor, and the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 

1109 South Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, its successors and assigns, 

grantee. 

WITNESSETH that for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other 

valuable considerations, receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the granter 

hereby gives, grants, bargains and releases to the grantee, a temporary construction easement 

for the purpose of constructing a roadway bridge and associated bridge structures and/or 

maintenance of Stormwater facilities, and tying in and harmonizing said property and the 

roadways, thereon with the construction to be undertaken by the Department, in State Road 

A 1A adjacent thereto, in, upon, over and through the following described land in Jacksonville 

Beach, Duval County, Florida, viz: 

SEE Exhibit "A", attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof. 

THIS EASEMENT shall be for a period of fifty-four (54) months commencing on the date 

the State of Florida Department of Transportation becomes the owner of this easement. 

Page 12 of 20 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said granter has caused these presents to be executed in 
its name by its Mayor and City Manager, and its seal to be hereto affixed, attested by its City 

Clerk, the date first above written. 

ATTEST:----------

Print Name:----------
City Clerk 

Witness: 
Print Name: __________ _ 

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

STATE OF FLORIDA 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY: 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, 
A Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: ___________ _ 
William C. Latham, Mayor 

Date: ___________ _ 

By: ___________ _ 
George D. Forbes, City Manager 

Date: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

________ , 2017, by William C. Latham, Mayor, and George D. Forbes, City 

Manager, and ___________ , its City Clerk who are personally known to me. 

Print Name: __________ _ 
Notary Public 

(Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Form Approved: 

Assistant General Counsel 

Page 13 of 20 



Section No. 72100 
F.P. No. 4360771 

Parcel No. 706 

Part "A" 

Exhibit "A" 

State Road No. A 1A Duval County 

Temporary Easement 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One. As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of 
Duval County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 45' 12" West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 14' 48" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement), As Shown On Said Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence North 80° 14' 48" East A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Southwest 
Corner Of Lot 1, Block 8, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Said Corner Also Lying On The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 15th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 14' 
48" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 125.00 Feet; Thence 
South 09° 44' 33" East A Distance Of 120.00 Feet Thence South 80° 14' 48" West, Along Said 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 125.00 Feet To The Northwest Corner of 
Lot 5 Block 9, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One - Replat As Recorded In Plat Book 20, Page 27 Of 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; Thence North 09° 44 1 33" West, A 
Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 15,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "Bil 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And A 
Part Of 8th Street (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach 
Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, 
Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Page 14 of 20 



Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point); Thence North 09° 451 12" West, A Distance Of 
60.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage 
Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 141 4811 West, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 
212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement), As Shown On Said Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1 A (3rd Street) Drainage 
Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 09° 40' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 29.56 Feet To The Intersection With The Easterly Prolongation Of The 
Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; 
Thence South 80° 11' 53" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance 
Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue South 80° 11' 5311 West, Along 
Said Prolongation And Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 90.14 
Feet To A Point Of Curvature Of A Curve To The Left, Having A Radius Of 20.00 Feet, And A 
Chord Bearing And Distance Of South 35°14'13 11 West, 28.27 Feet; Thence Southwesterly, 
Along The Arc Of Said Curve And Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line. Through A 
Central Angle Of 89°55'20 11

, An Arc Distance Of 31.39 Feet; Thence South 80° 11' 53" West A 
Distance Of 54.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 40' 21" West, A Distance Of 100.00 Feet; Thence 
North 80° 11' 53" East, A Distance Of 54.00 Feet To The Easterly Existing Right Of Way Line 
Of 8th Street (A 60.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach 
Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Point On A Curve To The Left, Having A Radius Of 
20.00 Feet, And A Chord Bearing And Distance Of South 54°46'20" East, 28.30 Feet; Thence 
Southeasterly, Along The Arc Of Said Curve And Along Said Easterly Existing Right Of Way 
Line. Through A Central Angle Of 90°03'34", An Arc Distance Of 31.44 Feet To The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way At This Point); Thence North 80° 11' 5311 East, Along Said 
Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 89.98 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 3311 

East, A Distance Of 60.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th 
Avenue North And To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 12,175 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "C" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of 
Duval County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Page 15 of 20 



Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 44' 0911 West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 151 51 11 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot 
Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way 
Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence North 09° 
44' 33" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 15' 
51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The 
Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 95.01 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 09" East, A Distance Of 
80.00 Feet To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 12, Block 8, Of The Aforementioned Plat Of Surf 
Park Unit One, Also Lying On The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
18th Avenue North; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line, A Distance Of 95.00 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 80.00 
Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 7,600 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "D" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded ln Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public 
Records Of Duval County, Florida, Being A Part Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 
East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th 
Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. 
A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, 
Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. 
No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida 
Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage 
Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 09° 441 3311 East, Along Said Baseline Of 
Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of The 
Aforementioned 18th Avenue North; Thence South 80° 15' 51 11 West, Along Said Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, 
Block 2, Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The 

Page 16 of 20 



Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; To The Point Of Beginning; Thence 
Continue South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 220.00 Feet; 
Thence North 09° 44' 09 11 West, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Northerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line Of Said 18th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Northerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 219.99 Feet; Thence South 09° 44' 33 11 East, A 
Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 17,599 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "E" 

A Part Of Seventh Street (A Closed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And 
Also A Part Of An Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way Lying 
Between Blocks 197 And 207, Plat Of Pablo Beach , As Recorded In Plat Book 3, Page 28 Of 
The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described 
As Follows: 

Commence At The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 2, As Per Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit 
Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County 
Florida, Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County Florida, Said 
Northeast Corner Also Being The Point Of Intersection Of The Westerly Existing Easement 
Line Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement) With The Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (An 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach 
Right Of Way); Thence North 80°15'51 11 East, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, 
A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of Florida Department Of Transportation 
Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771 ; 
Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 342.00 Feet To 
The Westerly Prolongation Of The Southerly Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 
Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville 
Beach Right Of Way; Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Prolongation, A Distance Of 
25.00 Feet To The Easterly Existing Easement Line Of The Aforementioned S.R. No. 212 
Drainage Easement And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence North 09° 44' 3311 West, Along 
Said Easterly Existing Easement Line, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Westerly Prolongation 
Of The Northerly Right Of Way Line Of The Said Unnamed 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville 
Beach Right Of Way; Thence North 80° 15' 51" East, Along Said Prolongation And Along Said 
Northerly Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 35.00 Feet; Thence South 09°44'33" East, A 
Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Southerly Right Of Way Line Of Said 80.00 Foot Unnamed 
Right Of Way; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Right Of Way Line And 
Along The Westerly Prolongation Thereof, A Distance Of 35.00 Feet To The Point Of 
Beginning. 

Containing 2,800 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "Fu 

Page 17 of 20 



A Part Of Lots 1 And 8, And A Part Of The 12.00 Foot Alleyway Lying Between Said Lots 1 And 
8, Block 208, Pablo Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3 page 28 Of The Current Public 
Records of Duval County, Florida, And A Portion of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 
South, Range 29 East Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6. Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South , Range 29 East1 Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05'' East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52 123" 
East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 2oth Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along Baseline Of Survey, And Along 
Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 11.49 Feet To 
An Angle Point; Thence South 05° 4 7' 4611 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
25.16 Feet To The Easterly Prolongation Of The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said . 
Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Along Said Prolongation, A Distance Of 
25.17 Feet To The Intersection Of Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Seagate 
Avenue With The Westerly Easement Line Of The Aforementioned S.R. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement, As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map, S.R. No. A-1 -A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. 
No. 4360771 And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence South 05° 47' 46" West, Along Said 
Westerly Easement Line, A Distance Of 187.76 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 09° 44 1 

33" East; Continuing Along Said Westerly Easement Line, A Distance Of 228.13 Feet; Thence 
South 77° 03' 31" West, A Distance 
Of 15.02 Feet; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 231.01 Feet; Thence North 05° 
47' 46" East, A Distance Of 188.08 Feet To The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line 
Of Seagate Avenue; Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line, A Distance Of 15.10 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 6,262 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "G" 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 2oth Avenue North, A Total 
Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach 
Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), 
Also Being A Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Page 18 of 20 



Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 0511 East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00° 52' 23JI 
West, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; Thence North 89° 13' 5011 East, Along 
Said Centerline, And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 3.00 Feet To 
An Angle Point; Thence North 89° 001 33" East, Continuing Along Said Centerline And Along 
Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 24.95 Feet The Point Of Beginning; 
Thence Continue North 89° 00' 33" East, Along Said Centerline And Along Said North Line Of 
Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 82.05 Feet; Thence South 0° 52' 23" East, A Distance Of 
25.00 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said Seagate Avenue; Thence 
South 89° 00' 33" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 
79.11 Feet; Thence North 7° 35' 5311 West, A Distance Of 25.17 Feet To The Aforementioned 
Centerline Of Said Seagate Avenue And To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 2,015 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "H 11 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total 
Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach 
Right Of 
Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Also 
Being A Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'23" 
East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; Thence South 89° 13' 5011 West, 

Page 19 of 20 



Along Baseline Of Survey And Its Westerly Prolongation Along Said Centerline, And Along Said 
North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 32.29 Feet To The Point Of Beginning; 
Thence South 15° 231 51 11 West A Distance Of 26.03 Feet To The Southerly Existing Right Of 
Way Line Of The Aforementioned Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 131 50 11 West, Along 
Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 160.41 Feet; Thence North 00° 52' 
2311 West, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Aforementioned Centerline Of Seagate Avenue 
and North Line Of Government Lot 3; Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline 
And North Line Of Government Lot 3. A Distance Of 167.71 Feet To The Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 4,102 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

Page 20 of 20 



23-UTL.06-Date: May 3, 2017 

This instrument prepared by 
or under the direction of: 
David M. Robertson 
Chief Counsel District Two 
Florida Department of Transportation 
1109 South Marion Avenue 
Lake City, Florida 32025-5874 

PARCEL NO. 805.2 
SECTION NO. 72100 
F.P. NO. 4360771 
ST A TE ROAD NO. A 1 A (3rd Street) 
COUNTY OF Duval 

SUBORDINATION OF CITY UTILITY INTERESTS 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this __ day of , 2017, by 

and between the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, 1109 South 

Marion Avenue, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, hereinafter called the FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 

OF TRANSPORTATION, and CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FLORIDA, 11 North Third 

Street, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250 hereinafter called City. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the City presently has an interest in certain lands that have been determined 

necessary for highway purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed use of these lands for highway purposes will require 

subordination . of the interest claimed in such lands by the City to the Florida Department of 

Transportation; and 

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation is willing to pay to have the City's 

facilities relocated if necessary to prevent conflict between the facilities so that the benefits of 

each may be retained. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises of the parties 

hereto, City and Florida Department of Transportation agree as follows: 

City hereby subordinates to the interest of Florida Department of Transportation its 

successors and assigns, any and all of its interest in the lands as follows, viz: 

SEE Exhibit "A", attached hereto and by reference made a part hereof. 

Page 1 of 8 



PROVIDED that the City has the following rights: 

1. The City shall have the right to construct, operate, maintain, improve, add to, 
upgrade, remove1 and relocate facilities on, within, and upon the lands described 
herein in accordance with the Florida Department of Transportation's current 
minimum standards for such facilities as required by the Florida Department of 
Transportation, Utility Accommodation Manual in effect at the time the agreement 
is executed. Any new construction or relocation of facilities within the lands wHI be 
subject to prior approval by the Florida Department of Transportation. Should the 
Florida Department of Transportation fail to approve any new construction or 
relocation of facilities by the City or require the City to alter, adjust, or relocate its 
facilities located within said lands, the Florida Department of Transportation hereby 
agrees to pay the cost of such alteration, adjustment, or relocation, including, but 
not limited to the cost of acquiring appropriate easements. 

2. Not withstanding any provisions set forth herein, the terms of the utility permits 
shall supersede any contrary provisions, with the exception of the provision herein 
with reimbursement rights. 

3. The City shall have a reasonable right to enter upon the lands described herein for 
the purposes outlined in Paragraph 1 above, including the right to trim such trees, 
brush, and growth which might endanger or interfere with such facilities, provided 
that such rights do not interfere with the operation and safety of the Florida 
Department of Transportation's facilities. 

4. The City agrees to repair any damage to Florida Department of Transportation 
facilities and to indemnify the Florida Department of Transportation against any 
loss or damage resulting from the City exercising its rights outlined in Paragraphs 1 
and 3 above. 

Page 2 of 8 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Florida Department of Transportation hereto has executed 

this agreement on the day and year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of witnesses: 

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF COLUMBIA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: ___________ _ 
Robert L. Parks 
District Director for Transportation 
Development District Two 

Legal Review 

By: ___________ _ 

Print Name:----------
District Counsel 

Date: ____________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

-----------' 2017, by Robert L. Parks, District Director for Transportation 

Development, District Two, who is personally known to me and who did not take an oath. 

Print Name: -----------Notary Public 
(Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Page 3 of 8 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said grantor has caused these presents to be executed in 

its name by its Mayor and City Manager, and its seal to be hereto affixed, attested by its City 

Clerk, the date first above written. 

ATTEST:---------

Print Name:----------
City Clerk 

Witness: 
Print Name: __________ _ 

Witness: 
Print Name:-----------

STATE OF FLORIDA 

CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH 

CITY: 
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE BEACH, 
A Florida Municipal Corporation 

By: ___________ _ 
William C. Latham, Mayor 

Date: ___________ _ 

By: ___________ _ 
George D. Forbes, City Manager 

Date: ___________ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

_______ , 2017, by William C. Latham, Mayor, and George D. Forbes, City 

Manager, and -----------' its City Clerk who are personally known to me. 

Print Name: __________ _ 
Notary Public 

(Notary Seal) My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

Form Approved: 

Assistant General Counsel 

Page 4 of 8 



Section No. 72100 
F.P. No. 4360771 

Parcel No. 805 

Part "A" 

Exhibit "A" 

State Road No. A 1A (3rd Street) Duval County 

Perpetual Easement 

A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of 
Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part Of 15th Avenue North (A 60.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part 
Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More 
Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 4, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 15th Avenue North (A 120.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 45' 1211 West, A Distance Of 60. 00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of Said 15th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 14' 4811 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
219.41 Feet To An Intersection Of The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Feet Drainage Easement, As Shown On Said Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771); Thence North 09° 441 3311 West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 60.00 
Feet To The Westerly Prolongation Of The South Line Of Lot 1, Block 8, Plat Of Beach 
Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25 Page 38 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence North 80° 11 1 53" East, 
Along Said Westerly Prolongation, A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Southwest Corner Of Lot 
1, Block 8, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19 Page 39 Of The Current 
Public Records Of Duval County, Florida; Thence South 09° 44' 33" East, A Distance Of 120. 00 
Feet To The Northwest Corner Of Lot 5, Block 91 Plat Of Surf Park Unit One-Replat, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 20, Page 27 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida 
And The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North; Thence South 80° 
14' 48" West. Along Said Prolongation And Along Said Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 50.00 
Feet; Thence North 09° 441 3311 West A Distance Of 120.00 Feet To The Northerly Existing 
Right Of Way Line Of Said 15th Avenue North; Thence North 80° 11 1 53" East, Along Said 
Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line And Along The Westerly Prolongation Thereof, A 
Distance Of 25.00 Feet To Point Of Beginning; 

Containing 6,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Page 5 of 8 



Part "B" 

A Part Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of 
Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of 
Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Portion Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), Plat Of Beach Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, Also Being A Part 
Of Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More 
Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 7, Plat Of Surf Park Unit One, As 
Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records Of Duval County, Florida, 
Lying In Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida, Also Lying On 
The Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 18th Avenue North (A 80.00 Foot City Of 
Jacksonville Beach Right Way); Thence North 09° 44' 09" West, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To 
The Baseline Of Survey Of 18th Avenue North As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 
220.01 Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot 
Drainage Easement) As Shown On Said Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way 
Map Of S.R. A1a (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771; Thence South 09° 
44' 33" East, Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 40.00 Feet To The Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned 18th Avenue North And To The Point Of 
Beginning; Thence South 80° 151 51'' West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, 
A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Northeast Corner Of Lot 13, Block 2, Plat Of Beach 
Homesites Unit Three, As Recorded In Plat Book 25, Page 38 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida; Thence North 09° 44' 33" West, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The 
Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of Said 18th Avenue North ; Thence North 80° 15' 51" 
East, Along Said Northerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance 50.00 Feet; Thence South 
09° 44' 33" East, A Distance Of 80.00 Feet To The Northwest Corner Of Lot 12, Block 8, Plat 
Of Surf Park Unit One, As Recorded In Plat Book 19, Page 39 Of The Current Public Records 
Of Duval County, Florida And The Aforementioned Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
18th Avenue; Thence South 80° 15' 51" West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line 
A Distance Of 25.00 Feet To The Point Of Beginning; 

Containing 4,000 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

Part "C" 

A Part Of Seventh Street (A 50.00 Foot Un-Open City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) , 
Plat Of Pablo Beach, As Recorded In Plat Book 3, Page 28, Of The Current Public Records Of 
Duval County, Florida, And A Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 
29 East, Duval County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 27' 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 

Page 6 of 8 



Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05" East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00°52'231J 
East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 
Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28; Thence South 89° 131 50" West, 
Continuing Along Baseline Of Survey And Along Said Centerline, A Distance Of 11 .49 Feet To 
An Angle Point; Thence South 05° 47' 46" West, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A 
Distance Of 25.23 Feet To The Westerly Prolongation Of The Southerly Existing Right Of Way 
Line Of Said Seagate Avenue; Thence North 89° 001 3311 East, Along Said Prolongation, A 
Distance Of 25.18 Feet To The Intersection Of Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line Of 
Seagate Avenue With The Easterly Easement Line Of The Aforementioned S.R. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Foot Drainage Easement, As Shown On Florida Department Of 
Transportation Right Of Way Map, S.R. No. A 1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 
4360771 And To The Point Of Beginning; Thence Continue North 89° 001 33" East; Along 
Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 20.14 Feet; Thence South 05° 47' 
4611 West, A Distance Of 261 .03 Feet To Said Easterly Existing Easement Line Of S.R. 212 
Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Drainage Easement); Thence North 09° 44' 3311 West; Along Said 
Easterly Existing Easement Line, A Distance Of 74.66 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence North 
05° 47' 4611 East, Continuing Along Said Easterly Existing Easement Line, A Distance Of 186.72 
Feet To Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 4,478 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

ALSO: 

A Part Of Southerly One-Half Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 2oth Avenue North, A Total 
Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach 
Right Of Way And The Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way), 
Also Being A Part Of Government Lot 3, Section 28, Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval 
County, Florida, Being More Particularly Described As Follows: 

Commence At The Southwest Corner Of Lot 6, Plat Of Sable Shores, As Recorded In Plat 
Book 35, Page 47 The Current Public Records Of Duval County Florida, Lying In Section 28, 
Township 2 South, Range 29 East, Duval County, Florida; Thence South 00° 2T 13" East, 
Along The Southerly Prolongation Of The Westerly Line Of Said Lot 6, A Distance Of 25.00 
Feet To The Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement 
As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd 
Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); Thence North 89° 03' 05 11 East, Along Said 
Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 420.75 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence South 00° 52' 23" 
East, Continuing Along Said Baseline Of Survey, A Distance Of 869.90 Feet To The Centerline 
Of Seagate Avenue (Also Known As 20th Avenue North, A Total Of An 80.00 Foot Right Of 
Way, With The Northerly One-Half Being A City Of Neptune Beach Right Of Way And The 
Southerly One-Half Being A City Of Jacksonville Beach Right Of Way) And To The North Line 

Page 7 of 8 



Of Government Lot 3 Of The Aforementioned Section 28, And To The Point Of Beginning; 
Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline and Along Said North Line Of 
Government Lot 3, A Distance Of 3.00 Feet To An Angle Point; Thence North 89° 00' 33" East, 
Continuing Along Said Centerline And Along Said North Line Of Government Lot 3, A Distance 
Of 24.95 Feet; Thence South 07° 35' 53" East, A Distance Of 25.17 Feet To The Southerly 
Existing Right Of Way Line Of The Aforementioned Seagate Avenue; Thence South 89° 00' 33" 
West, Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way Line, A Distance Of 27.89 Feet To An Angle 
Point; Thence South 89° 13' 50" West, Continuing Along Said Southerly Existing Right Of Way 
Line, A Distance Of 42.59 Feet; Thence North 15° 23' 31 11 East, A Distance Of 26.03 Feet To 
The Aforementioned Centerline Of Seagate Avenue And North Line Of Government Lot 3; 
Thence North 89° 13' 50" East, Along Said Centerline And North Line Of Government Lot 3, A 
Distance Of 32.29 Feet To The Aforementioned Baseline Of Survey Of S.R. No. 212 Drainage 
Easement (A 50.00 Foot Easement As Shown On Florida Department Of Transportation Right 
Of Way Map Of S.R. A1A (3rd Street) Drainage Improvements, F.P. No. 4360771); And To The 
Point Of Beginning. 

Containing 1,634 Square Feet, More Or Less. 

Page 8 of 8 




